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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

X1 Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of tb Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 for the fiscal year ended Daobder 31, 2003

Or

(| Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) bthe Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 for the transition period from to

Commission file number: 000-50175

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaet)

Delaware 81-055151¢€

(State of incorporation) (I.R.S. employer identification number)

3738 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300
Dallas, Texas 75219

(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(214) 559-0300

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code

SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:

Title of Each Class Name of Exchange on which Registered
None Not applicable
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(g) OF THE ACT:
Title of Class

Common Units Representing Limited Partnership bger

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ¢ filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti® or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (ordioch shorter period that the registrant was requaodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastiags. Yes No O

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiilerrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K it oontained herein, and will not be

contained, to the best of the registrant’s knowtedig definitive proxy or information statementsanporated by reference in Part 1l of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-KI

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant inecelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 ofAle). Yes No O

The aggregate market value of the common units eldon-affiliates of the registrant (treating miénagers, executive officers and 10%
unitholders of the registrant as if they may bdiafés of the registrant) was approximately $304,595 as of June 30, 2003, based on $17.57
per unit, the closing price of the common unitsegmrted on the NASDAQ National Market on such date

Number of Common Units outstanding as of March@®4 27,040,431
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the definitive proxy statement for thgistrant’s 2004 Annual Meeting of Unitholderdo®held on May 5, 2004, are
incorporated by reference in Part 11l of this FatK. Such definitive proxy statement will be filadth the Securities and Exchange
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent teber 31, 2003.
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PART I.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

Dorchester Minerals, L.P. is a publicly traded Dedee limited partnership that commenced operationdanuary 31, 2003 upon the
combination of Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd., RepublayRity Company, L.P. and Spinnaker Royalty Comp#ri, Dorchester Hugoton was a
publicly traded Texas limited partnership and Réjguidnd Spinnaker were private Texas limited paghgs. Our common units are listed on
the NASDAQ National Market. Our executive officae docated at 3738 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300,d3allexas, 75219-4379 and our
telephone number is (214) 559-0300. In this refbet term “Partnership”, as well as the terms “teur,” “we,” and “its,” are sometimes used
as abbreviated references to Dorchester Minerals, itself or Dorchester Minerals, L.P. and itatet entities.

Our general partner is Dorchester Minerals Manageine, which is managed by its general partnercbester Minerals Management
GP LLC. As a result, the Board of Managers of Desthr Minerals Management GP LLC exercises effeaontrol of our Partnership. In this
report, the term “general partner” is used as dmeabated reference to Dorchester Minerals Manage. Our general partner also controls
and owns, directly and indirectly, all of the pantship interests in Dorchester Minerals OperatiRgand its general partner, Dorchester
Minerals Operating GP LLC. Dorchester Minerals @ieg LP owns the working interest and other prigsmunderlying our Net Profits
Interests, provides day-to-day operational and adhtnative services to us and our general partnérisithe employer of all of the employees
who perform such services. In this report, the tasperating partnership” is used as an abbreviegéztence to Dorchester Minerals Operating
LP.

Our general partner and the operating partnerskialaware limited partnerships and the genenghpaof our general partner and
Dorchester Minerals Operating GP LLC are Delawenééd liability companies. These entities and Bartnership were initially formed in
December 2001 in connection with the combinatiat ttcurred on January 31, 2003.

Our business may be described as the acquisitvameiship and administration of Net Profits Intesesstd Royalty Properties. The Net
Profits Interests represent net profits overridiogglty interests burdening various properties avbg the operating partnership. These
properties include working interests formerly owrdDorchester Hugoton and various mineral and mgrinterest properties formerly
owned by Republic and Spinnaker. We receive morghijyments equaling 96.97% of the net profits attuahlized by the operating
partnership from these properties in the precedingth. The Royalty Properties consist of produ@ngd non-producing mineral, royalty,
overriding royalty, net profits and leasehold iet&s formerly owned by Republic and Spinnaker k@t 563 counties and parishes in 25
states.

Our partnership agreement requires that we diggiguarterly an amount equal to all funds that eeeive from the Net Profits Interests
and the Royalty Properties less certain expensgtseasonable reserves.

We intend to grow by acquiring additional oil aratural gas properties, subject to the limitatioasadibed below. The approval of the
holders of a majority of our outstanding commortsiis required for our general partner to caust® @&quire or obtain any oil and natural gas
property interest, unless the acquisition is comgletary to our business and is made either:

» in exchange for our limited partner interests, idthg common units, not exceeding 20% of the comuomats outstanding afte
issuance; o

» in exchange for cash, if the aggregate cost pfaaguisitions made for cash during the twelve-mgmriod ending on the first to
occur of the execution of a definitive agreementifie acquisition or its consummation is no moentth0% of our aggregate cash
distributions for the four most recent fiscal geast
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Unless otherwise approved by the holders of a ritgjof our common units, in the event that we acgjpiroperties for a combination of
cash and limited partner interests, including commuits, (i) the cash component of the acquisitionsideration must be equal to or less than
5% of the aggregate cash distributions made byPautnership for the four most recent quarters @nthé amount of limited partnership
interests, including common units, to be issueslich acquisition, after giving effect to such isseg shall not exceed 10% of the common
units outstanding.

We also intend to grow by encouraging exploratiod development of our unleased mineral interestaitih our relationship with the
operating partnership.

Basis of Presentation

Prior to January 31, 2003 we had no operations.cbhgbination transaction consummated on that dateng Dorchester Hugoton,
Republic and Spinnaker was treated as a purchaB®tohester Hugoton for accounting purposeshese circumstances, the financial
condition, portions of the business and propertiemformation, and the results of operations are reqired to be presented for the deeme
accounting acquiror, Dorchester Hugoton, for all yars ended on or before December 31, 2002. Our Pagrship’s financial condition,
portions of the business and properties informatiorand the results of operations for the twelve-montiperiod ended December 31, 2003
are required to consist of the one-month period eretl January 31, 2003 for Dorchester Hugoton and theleven-month period ended
December 31, 2003 for our Partnership. For the purpses of this presentation, the term combination mea the transactions
consummated in connection with the combination ofite business and properties of Dorchester Hugoton,dpublic and Spinnaker.

Credit Facilities and Financing Plans

We do not have a credit facility in place, nor de anticipate doing so. We do not anticipate inograny debt, other than trade d
incurred in the ordinary course of our business. @utnership agreement prohibits us from incuriitdgbtedness, other than trade payables,
(i) in excess of $50,000 in the aggregate at amgrgtime; or (ii) which would constitute “acquisiti indebtedness” (as defined in Section 514
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amendedjder to avoid unrelated business taxable incfoméderal income tax purposes. We
may finance any growth of our business through &sétipns of oil and natural gas properties by iaguadditional limited partnership interests
or with cash, subject to the limits described abawe in our partnership agreement.

Under our partnership agreement, we may also fimaunc growth through the issuance of additionalrgaship securities, including
options, rights, warrants and appreciation righite wespect to partnership securities, from timértee in exchange for the consideration an
the terms and conditions established by our geparaher in its sole discretion. However, we mayissue limited partnership interests that
would represent over 20 percent of the outstankimiged partnership interests immediately afterigiveffect to such issuance or that would
have greater rights or powers than our common wittsoout the approval of the holders of a majodfyour outstanding common units. Except
in connection with qualifying acquisitions, we datrcurrently anticipate issuing additional partigrssecurities.

Regulation

Many aspects of the production, pricing and marigetif crude oil and natural gas are regulated dgrf and state agencies. Legislation
affecting the oil and natural gas industry is unctarstant review for amendment or expansion, wiretuently increases the regulatory bur
on affected members of the industry.

Exploration and production operations are sub@ettrious types of regulation at the federal, staig local levels. Such regulation
includes:

* requiring permits for the drilling of well:
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* maintaining bonding requirements in order to dilbperate wells

» regulating the location of well

» the method of drilling and casing wel

» the surface use and restoration of properties wdooh wells are drilled

» the plugging and abandonment of we

» numerous federal and state safety requirem

e environmental requirement

» property taxes and severance taxes;

» specific state and federal income tax provisic

Oil and natural gas operations are also subjecatious conservation laws and regulations. Thegelations regulate the size of drilling
and spacing units or proration units and the dgmditvells which may be drilled and the unitizationpooling of oil and natural gas properties.
In addition, state conservation laws establish gimam allowable production from oil and natural geells. These state laws also generally
prohibit the venting or flaring of natural gas amgpose certain requirements regarding the ratglofiproduction. These regulations limit the

amount of oil and natural gas that the operatomuofproperties can produce and limit the numbewvelfs or the locations at which the
operators can drill.

The transportation of natural gas after sale byaipes of our properties is sometimes subjectgolation by state and federal authorit
specifically by the Federal Energy Regulatory Cossiuin. The interstate transportation of naturaligasibject to federal governmental
regulation, including regulation of tariffs and iaars other matters, by the Federal Energy Regyla@ommission.

Customers and Pricing
The pricing of oil and natural gas sales is prifyadetermined by supply and demand in the markegpénd can fluctuate considerably.
As a royalty owner, we have extremely limited ink@hent and operational control over the volumesiladnd natural gas produced and sold.

The operating partnership sells most of its natgaal to Williams Power Company, Inc. on a monthtmth basis. The Williams
Companies, Inc. has announced that it intendsdioceeits commitment to Williams Power, either thgbuhe sale of all or a portion of its as:
or by entering into a joint venture with a thirdtya The operating partnership is reviewing alt¢ineagas purchasers which may result in less
favorable pricing and payment terms, which coufécifthe Net Profits Interests payments to us. \8lebe that the loss of Williams Power by
the operating partnership or the loss of any singktomer would not have a material adverse effeche results of our operations.

Acquisitions

On January 31, 2003, Dorchester Hugoton contribassets to us and the operating partnership andithedated. Republic and
Spinnaker contributed their working interest praigsrto the operating partnership and then mergddus. As a result, the operating
partnership owns certain working interests and rgameent assets and we own the Net Profits Inteagstthe Royalty Properties.
Competition

The energy industry in which we compete is suliie@bitense competition among a large number of @rigs, both larger and smaller
than we are, many of which have financial and othsources greater than we have.

3
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Operating Hazards and Uninsured Risks

Our operations do not directly involve the openadiorisks and uncertainties associated with dglfior, and the production at
transportation of, oil and natural gas. Howevermay be indirectly affected by the operational siskid uncertainties faced by the operators of
our properties, including the operating partnershipose operations may be materially curtailedayd or canceled as a result of numerous
factors, including:

» the presence of unanticipated pressure or irregjelain formations

* accidents

e title problems:

» weather conditions

« compliance with governmental requirements;

» shortages or delays in the delivery of equipm

Also, the ability of the operators of our propestte market oil and natural gas production depemdsumerous factors, many of which
are beyond their control, including:

» capacity and availability of oil and natural gasteyns and pipeline

» effect of federal and state production and trartsgpion regulations

» changes in supply and demand for oil and natursl ajad

» creditworthiness of the purchasers of oil and ratgas.

The occurrence of an operational risk or uncenaiitich materially impacts the operations of themors of our properties could hav

material adverse effect on the amount that we vedei connection with our interests in productioonfi our properties, which could have a
material adverse effect on our financial conditiwnesult of operations.

In accordance with customary industry practicespvantain insurance against some, but not allhefrisks to which our business
exposes us. While we believe that we are reasotiraslyed against these risks, the occurrence aharsured loss could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition or resolt operations.

Employees

As of February 29, 2004, the operating partnerbhaigh 15 ful-time employees in our Dallas and Garland, Texasesdfand nine fu-time
employees in field locations.
ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
Facilities

The operating partnership leases 13,420 squarefiedfice space in Dallas and Garland, Texas forRartnership offices. The operati
partnership also owns a field office in Hooker, &dma and leases part of an office in Amarillo,&exnder a month-to-month lease. The
operating partnership anticipates combining thdd3and Garland offices into one location durin§4£20
Properties

Our Partnership owns two categories of propertiresNet Profits Interests and the Royalty Propertie

4
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Net Profits | nterests

The Net Profits Interests represent net profitsadieg royalty interests burdening various profertowned by the operating partners|
These properties include working interests formewiyned by Dorchester Hugoton and various minerdvaorking interest properties formel
owned by Republic and Spinnaker. We receive morghiyments equaling 96.97% of the net profits attuahlized by the operating
partnership from these properties in the precedingth. The information set forth below with respiecthe Net Profits Interests does not
include information prior to 2003 attributable tetproperties formerly owned by Republic and SpgienaWe believe that the exclusion of this
information is immaterial.

Acreage

The following tables set forth as of December 3Rinformation concerning properties owned bydperating partnership and subject
to the Net Profits Interests. Acreage amountsdisteder Leasehold reflect gross acres leased bypheating partnership and the working
interest share in those properties. Acreage amdisted under Mineral reflect gross acres in whiod operating partnership owns a mineral
interest and the undivided mineral interest in ¢hpoperties. The operating partnershiipterest in these properties may be unleaseskdelay
others or a combination thereof. All Mineral acreag considered to be developed although additidrilihg activity may occur on those
properties. Acreage amounts may not add acrossodmeerlapping ownership among categories.

Mineral
Unleasec Royalty Leaseholc
Leased Total
Number of State 5 8 1 4 9
Number of Counties/Parish 12 28 1 4 33
Gross Acre 5,25( 31,01t 64C 81,81¢ 124,08(
Net Acres (where applicabl 611 3,07: — 81,16: 84,84%

The following table reflects the states in which #treage amounts listed above are located.

Leasehold Mineral/Royalty Total
Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net
Oklahoma 79,86 74,03: 6,88: 3832 86,74: 74,41«
Kansas 7,03¢ 7,03¢ 64C 20 7,67¢ 7,05¢
All Others 92C 95 28,74 3,28: 29,66 3,37¢
Totals 87,81¢ 81,16: 36,26« 3,68¢ 124,08( 84,84

In addition to the Leasehold acres listed abowe ofterating partnership owns working interestswele currently producing horizons
47,360 gross/46,960 net acres in Texas County,Hokla. The operating partnership has from timene fiarmed out its interests in portion:
these lands, reserving an overriding royalty irgetieerein, and will consider additional exploratimr development of these lands as
circumstances warrant.

Costs Incurred and Drilling Results

During 2003, the operating partnership participatea@ working interest or unleased mineral intevester in 35 wells located on lan
subject to the Net Profits Interests. These wekda@cated in 10 counties and parishes in fouestais of December 31, 2003, 26 of these v
had been completed as producing oil or naturalgdls, three were deemed to be dry holes and sie Wmevarious stages of drilling or
completion operations.
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The following table sets forth information regamlit00% of the costs incurred in acquisition andettgwment activities during the
periods indicated in connection with the propertiaderlying the Net Profits Interests.

Years Ended December 31

2003 2002 2001

(in thousands)

Acquisition costs (1 $ 3 $14¢ $5,297
Development costs (: 1,39¢ 21 24C
Total $1,39¢ $16¢ $5,531

(1) The year ended December 31, 2001 includes $5,20@&d for an Oklahoma production payme
(2) The year ended December 31, 2003 includes $336,00¢et deducted from the Net Profits Interestsnpents.

Productive Well Summau

The following table sets forth as of December 3M)2the combined number of producing wells on tloperties subject to the Net
Profits Interests. Gross wells refer to wells inieha working interest is owned. Net wells are dateed by multiplying gross wells by the
working interest in those wells.

Productive
Wells/Units(1)

Gross
Location Net
Oklahoma 144 115.t
Kansas 20 20.C
All others 83 6.1
Total 247 141.¢

(1) Multiple well units operated by someone other ttt@noperating partnership and in which we own mefits interests are included as ¢
gross well.

See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Firg@ondition and Results of Operations—Basis @sBntation” for a discussion of
average costs and prices for the Net Profits Istsre

Royalty Properties

The Royalty Properties represent producing and romhyzing mineral, royalty, overriding royalty negbfits and leasehold interests in
properties located in 563 counties and parish@s istates. Acreage amounts listed herein represettest estimates based on information
provided to us as a royalty owner. However, dudaéosignificant number of individual deeds, leased similar instruments involved in the
acquisition and development of the Royalty Propsrliy Republic, Spinnaker and their predecessomsage amounts are subject to change as
new information becomes available. In additionaaeyalty owner, our access to information concegractivity and operations on the Royalty
Properties is limited. Most of our producing prdjes are subject to leases and other contractsipuirso which we are not entitled to well
information. Some of our leases provide for actesschnical data and other information. We mayehamited access to public data in some
areas through third party subscription servicesiggquently, the exact number of wells producingnfror drilling on the Royalty Properties at
any point in time is not determinable. The primargnner by which we will become aware of activitytba Royalty Properties is the receipt of
division orders or other correspondence from opesatr purchasers.

We received cash payments in the amount of $54Zrp®@®various sources during 2003, including ldaseus attributable to 42 leases
and forced pooling elections of our interests mdlocated in 31 counties and

6
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parishes in eight states. These leases reflecteushimayments ranging up to $350/acre and initigdlitg terms ranging from 15% to 28.5%.
These cash payments are reflected in our finastiééments in various categories including, butimated to, lease bonus, other operating
revenue, investment income, and other income.

We received cash payments in the amount of $183884 various sources during the fourth quarte2@¥3, including lease bonus
attributable to eight leases and forced poolingtaas of our interests in lands located in eighirtties and parishes in six states. These leases
reflected bonus payments ranging up to $350/aale@yalty terms ranging from 19% to 27.5%, with dease reflecting a royalty term of 2¢
escalating to 30% after payout. These cash paynaeateflected in our financial statements in vasioategories including, but not limited to,
lease bonus, other operating revenue, investmeatria, and other income.

We identified 198 new wells completed on our prdipsrin 57 counties and parishes in 10 states g@@®3. We identified 35 new wells
completed on our properties in 18 counties andspes in seven states during the fourth quarte0082New wells identified during the fourth
quarter of 2003 included the Chesapeake Operatirfifal® Creek 1-17 well located in Beckham Countiklahoma which tested at a rate of
3,520 mcf of gas per day and in which we own an@pmate 1.2% net revenue interest; and the CrovesQ0perating Keystone Cattle Co.
#443 well located in Winkler County, Texas whickttsl at rates of 243 barrels of oil and 175 mgfas per day and in which we own an
approximate 1.1% net revenue interest.

Acreage Summary

The following table sets forth as of December 3M)2a summary of our gross and net, where appécalsres of mineral, royalt
overriding royalty and leasehold interests, andramilation of the number of counties and parishebstates and the development status of the
acres in each category. Acreage amounts may nca@dds due to overlapping ownership among categori

Mineral
Overriding
Leased Unleased Royalty Royalty Leasehold Total
Number of State 18 25 17 18 8 25
Number of Counties/Parish 207 427 19C 14C 35 563
Gross 600,15( 1,523,13 551,87t 228,68: 35,39¢ 2,939,24!
Net (where applicable 69,97 268,65: — — — 338,62t

Our net interest in production from royalty, ovdinig royalty and leasehold interests is based aseleoyalty and other third party
contractual terms which vary from property to pntpeConsequently, net acreage ownership in thassgories is not determinable. For
example, our net interest in production from prdipsrin which we own a royalty or overriding royaiihterest will be affected by royalty terms
negotiated by the mineral interest owners in suatt$ and their lessees. Our interest in the ngjofithese properties is perpetual in nature.
However, a portion of the properties are subjetetms and conditions pursuant to which all or gipo of our interest may be forfeited or
otherwise terminated.
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The following table sets forth as of December 302the combined summary of total gross and neegvhpplicable) acres of mineral,
royalty, overriding royalty and leasehold interésteach of the states in which these interestéoarged.

State Gross Net State Gross Net
Alabama 106,07- 7,797 Missouri 334 43
Arkansas 47,55 15,45: Montana 285,23 62,85(
California 924 16z Nebraske 3,36( 257
Colorado 22,88( 1,42¢ New Mexico 32,947 2,00z
Florida 88,83: 24,24¢ New York 23,077 18,44(
Georgia 3,67¢ 1,02¢ North Dakote 293,77 37,20:
Illinois 4,48( 761 Oklahoma 205,69° 14,81(
Indiana 303 115 Pennsylvani 9,511 4,65:
Kansas 9,07¢ 1,332 South Dakot: 14,40¢ 1,26¢
Kentucky 1,99t 55% Texas 1,511,53 130,11¢
Louisiana 112,65’ 1,677 Utah 5,937 20C
Michigan 54,36 2,62 Wyoming 28,44¢ 1,137
Mississippi 72,15¢ 8,471

Activity Summary

The following table sets forth a summary of leasmssummated and new wells added during 1999 thr@809B giving effect to the
combination and assuming the consummation of th&baation on January 1 of each year.

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Consummated Leas
Number 27 25 17 47 26
Number of State 8 4 5 6 6
Number of Countie 2C 14 14 25 21
Average Royalty 23.2% 24.2% 23.71% 24.€% 24.%
Average Bonus, $/aci $ 96 $ 49 $ 27z $ 15C $ 19z
Total Lease Bonu $251,99¢ $ 29,97¢ $173,21° $ 436,62 $ 744,93¢
Other Land Revenu 374,29 454,79 330,71 2,260,34, 558,98:
Total Land Revenu $626,29: $484,77: $503,93: $2,696,96! $1,303,91!
New Wells Addec
Number 19¢ 17¢€ 212 124 15C
Number of State 10 7 11 8 8
Number of Countie 57 38 64 49 50

In addition to the activity set forth in the foreégg table, we made 15 elections during 2003 todeasler Oklahoma Corporation
Commission pooling orders which generally do naivjite for the payment of lease bonus. The numbeeuf producing wells completed on
the Royalty Properties each year generally refleatsbest estimate of new exploratory activity doés not include many wells drilled on oil
leases or in units subsequent to their initial @ecy or development. For example, more than 258ptetions were reported to the Texas
Railroad Commission during 2001, 2002 and 2003batizble to various oil producing units locateddindrews, Gaines and Yoakum Counties,
Texas in which we own royalty interests. None @sthwells are included in the “New Wells Added’ecgatry.

Other Land Revenue includes gas storage, shutdralay rental payments, surface use agreemeigstibn judgments and settlement
proceeds, proceeds of royalty payment audits amer @ources. These cash

8
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payments are reflected in our financial statementsrious categories including, but not limited lease bonus, other operating revenue,
investment income, and other income.

Oil and Natural Gas Reserves

The following table sets forth on a pro forma basisved developed and total proved reserves, futeteevenues and SEC -10 at
December 31, 2002 giving effect to the combinatonJanuary 31, 2003 as if it occurred on Decembe?302. The table also shows the same
actual information at December 31, 2003. The reseand revenues are based on the reports of CalBtain& Associates as to the Net
Profits Interests properties and Huddleston & Gw, as to the Royalty Properties, both indepengdetrbleum engineer consulting firms. Ot
than those filed with the SEC, our estimated praesgrves have not been filed with or includednn @eports to any federal agency.

2003 (Actual) 2002 (Pro Forma)
Net Profits Royalty Net Profits Royalty
Interest(1) Properties Total Interest(1) Properties Total
Proved reserve
Natural gas (mmcf)(2 41,77: 28,35¢ 70,127 42,20( 30,93t 73,13t
Oil (mbbls)(3) 47 3,72: 3,76¢ — 4,061 4,061
Future net revenues ($, in thousands $156,49¢ $252,46: $408,96( $124,82. $243,95( $368,77:

SEC P\-10 (4) ($, in thousand: $105,47¢ $128,34' $233,820 $ 86,990 $12452! $211,51¢

(1) Reserves, revenues and present values reflect®6®the corresponding amounts assigned to theatipgrpartnersh’s interests in th
properties underlying the Net Profits Intere

(2) Total proved reserves include 582 mmcf and 1,28%huhproved undeveloped gas reserves attributabiee Royalty Properties
December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectiv

(3) Total proved reserves include 2 mbbls and 1lrabproved undeveloped oil reserves attributabléhe Royalty Properties at December
31, 2003 and 2002, respective

(4) We do not reflect a federal income tax prowviséince our partners will include the income of Bartnership in their respective federal
income tax return

Title to Properties

Our general partner believes we have satisfaciibeytd all of our assets. Record title to essdigtal our assets has undergone the
appropriate filings in the jurisdictions in whichch assets are located. Title to property may bgestito encumbrances. Our general partner
believes that none of such encumbrances shouldialbteetract from the value of our propertiesftmm our interest in these properties or
should materially interfere with their use in thgeaation of our business.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

In connection with the combination, we succeedethearights and liabilities of Dorchester Hugot&epublic and Spinnaker with resp
to all legal proceedings involving those partngoshi

In January 2002, some individuals and an assoniatfled Rural Residents for Natural Gas Right®rred to as RRNGR, sued
Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd., Anadarko Petroleum Caapon, Conoco, Inc., XTO Energy Inc., ExxonMobilr@oration, Phillips Petroleum
Company, Incorporated and Texaco Exploration awddtion, Inc. The operating partnership, ownedally and indirectly by our general
partner, now owns and operates the properties fdyroened by Dorchester Hugoton. These propertiggribute a major portion of the Net
Profits Interests amounts paid to our PartnersHig. suit is currently pending in the District CoaftTexas County, Oklahoma and discovery is
underway by the plaintiffs and defendants. Theviials and RRNGR consist primarily of Texas Cou@klahoma residents who, in
residences located on leases, use natural
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gas from gas wells located on the same leasdseiatown risk, free of cost. The plaintiffs seelcldeation that their domestic gas use is not
limited to stoves and inside lights and is not {edito a principal dwelling as provided in theanild gas lease agreements with defendants
1930s to the 1950s. Plaintiffs’ claims against ddénts include failure to prudently operate welislation of rights to free domestic gas,
violation of irrigation gas contracts, underpaymefitoyalties, a request for an accounting, anddr#laintiffs also seek certification of class
action against defendants. The operating partreistlieves plaintiffs’ claims are completely withanerit. In July 2002, the defendants were
granted a motion for summary judgment removing RIRN&G a plaintiff. Based upon past measurementsabf gas usage, the operating
partnership believes the damages sought by pligintifoe minimal. An adverse decision could reda@unts our Partnership receives from
the Net Profits Interests.

Our Partnership and the operating partnershipre@ved in other legal and/or administrative pratiegs arising in the ordinary course
of their businesses, none of which have predictabteomes and none of which are believed to hayesi@gmificant effect on financial position
or operating results.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF A MATTER TO A VOTE OF UNITHOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of unitholdiensng the fourth quarter of the year ended Decerhe2003

PART II.

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED UNITHOLDER MATTERS

Our Partnershi’'s common units began trading on the NASDAQ Natidnatket on February 3, 2003. The following summesithe hig
and low sales information for the common unitstfa period indicated. The information below refteictter-dealer prices, without retail mark-
up, mark-down or commission and may not necessayesent actual transactions.

2003
High Low
First Quarter (starting February 3, 20! $17.00( $12.55(
Second Quarte $19.53¢ $14.25(
Third Quartel $18.40( $16.70(
Fourth Quarte $20.05( $16.39(

As of December 31, 2003, there were 5,088 commadhalders.

Beginning with the quarter ended March 31, 2003ggsired by our partnership agreement, we diseithand will continue to distribute,
on a quarterly basis, within 45 days of the enthefquarter, all of our available cash. Availakdsit generally means, all cash and cash
equivalents on hand at the end of that quartes,dag amount of cash reserves that our generalgradetermines is necessary or appropriate to
provide for the conduct of its business or to compith applicable law or agreements or obligatitmsvhich we may be subject. Due to the
timing of our receipt of production revenues, mitial quarterly distribution generally reflectesld months of production from the Royalty
Properties and one month of production from theertes underlying the Net Profits Interests, rathan three months production from both.
This was a one-time occurrence associated witleréstion of the Net Profits Interests and the delagur receipt of revenue, as well as the
January 31, 2003 closing date of the combinatiomddition, our initial quarterly distribution alseflected payment of costs and expenses for
which we are responsible in connection with the loioration, such as NASDAAQ listing fees, director afficer insurance premiums, recording
and filing fees and legal expenses. See “ManagémBigcussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiod@&esults of Operations—Liquidity
and Capital Resources—Distributions.”
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Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

In connection with the closing of the combinationdanuary 31, 2003, under the terms of the combimagreement we issued (i
number of common units determined in accordancke thiZ combination agreement to Dorchester Hugotioistwwere distributed to the formr
general partners of Dorchester Hugoton as pahefitjuidation of Dorchester Hugoton and (ii) gexigrartner interests in our Partnership to
the former general partners of Republic and Spianakhe former general partners of Dorchester HugdRepublic and Spinnaker contributed
the common units and general partner interesipplicable, to our general partner in accordandk thie terms of the Contribution Agreement
dated December 13, 2001. Under the terms of oung@ahip agreement, the common units contributexitayeneral partner by the former
general partners of Dorchester Hugoton were coesérto general partner interests in our Partnprsftie foregoing transactions were exe
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, pursuant to Section 4(2) thereof@bdkis that the transactions did not involve
a public offering. No underwriters were involvedtie foregoing transactions. Other than the foreg@iansactions, there have been no other
sales of unregistered securities by our Partneidinijng the last three years.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The combination of Republic, Spinnaker and Dordreldugoton on January 31, 2003 was accounted fampaschase and Dorches
Hugoton was designated as the accounting acquir@rinection with the combination. Prior to Janugty 2003, our Partnership had no
combined operation#s a result, the following table sets forth a summg of historical selected financial and operating dta for
Dorchester Hugoton for 1999 through 2002, and ceria pro forma operating data assuming the combinatia occurred on January 1,
2002. As required, the data presented for fiscal y@ ended December 31, 2003 consists of 11 monthsaf Partnership’s results and
January 2003 results for Dorchester HugotonThis table should be read in conjunction with timarmcial statements and related notes
included elsewhere in this document. All of thetdrical data presented prior to 2003 has been ee@rfirom the audited financial statements of
Dorchester Hugoton and does not contain any infaomavith respect to Republic or Spinnaker, or Bartnership, pre-combination.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31
(in thousands, except per unit data)

2003 2002 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Pro Forma Historical
Total operating revenut $ 51,118 $37,54" $ 49,22 $18,73¢  $26,77¢  $25,18:  $15,30:
Depreciation, depletion and amortizat| $ 25,39( $25,84« $ 23,63¢ $ 2,13( $ 2,10t $ 1,78 $ 1,90:
Impairment $ 43,80« — $ 43,80 — — — —
Net earnings (loss $(26,97¢) $ 6,52« $(26,82)) $12,96:  $18,351  $17,96:  $ 9,04¢
Net earnings (loss) per ut $ (0.99) $ 0.24 $ (1.02 $ 1l.a¢ $ 1.6¢ $ 1.6€ $ 0.8:
Cash distributions (1 $ 50,79¢ $ 8,791 $13,34¢ $ 9,76¢ $ 7,81«
Cash distributions per unit ( $ 1.9 $ 081 $ 12 $ 09C $ 0.72
Total asset $198,95: $40,10: $41,45:¢ $38,70¢ $28,16!
Long-term debt, including current portic — — — $ 10C $ 10C
Total liabilities $ 51z $ 1,23 $ 4,11¢ $ 5,77¢ $ 3,827
Partner’ equity $198,43¢ $38,87( $37,33¢ $32,93( $24,33¢

(1) Because of depletion (which is usually highethie early years of production), a portion of gwdistribution of revenues from properties
represents a return of a limited partner’s origingestment. Until a limited partner receives cdidtributions equal to his original
investment, in certain circumstances, 100% of gistributions may be deemed to be a return of ahptash distributions for 2003
exclude the fourth quarter distribution declaredanuary 2004 and paid in February 2004. Cashlisitins for 2003 include Dorchester
Hugotor's liquidating distribution declared in January 2C
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Basis of Presentatior

In the combination completed on January 31, 20@Baacounted for as a purchase, Dorchester Hugoasriesignated as the accounting
acquirer. Prior to January 31, 2003, our Partnprehd no combined operations. In these circumstamee are required to present, discuss and
analyze the financial condition and results of aiens of Dorchester Hugoton, the accounting acquior the two years ended December 31,
2002 and the financial condition and results ofrapens of our Partnership for the year ended Ddezr81, 2003, which includes the result:
operations for Dorchester Hugoton for the one mettiod ended January 31, 2003 and the financiaition and results of operations for our
Partnership for the eleven month period ended Dbeelil, 2003. For the purposes of this presentati@iterm combination means the
transactions consummated in connection with thelbdoation of the business and properties of Dorardsdtigoton, Republic and Spinnaker.

Normally, our period-to-period changes in net eageiand cash flows from operating activities areqpally determined by changes in
oil and natural gas sales volumes and prices,@addsser extent, by capital expenditures deductddr the Net Profits Interests calculation.
Our portion of gas and oil sales volumes and weidjlaiverage sales prices were:

Years Ended December 31

2003 2002 2001
Sales Volumes
Dorchester Hugoton Gas Sales (mmcf) 44¢ 5,54( 5,93(
Net Profits Interests Gas Sales (mn 5,001 — —
Net Profits Interests Oil Sales (mbhb 7 — —
Royalty Properties Gas Sales (mnm 3,28¢ — —
Royalty Properties Oil Sales (mbb 297 — —
Weighted Average Sales Pric
Dorchester Hugoton Gas Sales ($/n $ 5.2C $ 3.2¢ $ 4.4¢
Net Profits Interests Gas Sales ($/r $ 5.3¢€ — —
Net Profits Interests Oil Sales ($/b $28.7¢ — —
Royalty Properties Gas Sales ($/ir $ 5.11 — —
Royalty Properties Oil Sales ($/bl $28.6:% — —
Production Costs Deduct:

Under the Net Profits Interests ($/mcfe) $ 1.17 $ 0.9t $ 0.87

(1) For purposes of comparison both the Januar® 20@ all 2002 and 2001 Dorchester Hugoton volumaee been reduced to reflect our
96.97% Net Profits Interests in production from timelerlying properties
(2) Provided to assist in determination of revenuepliep only to Net Profit Interest sales volumes arides.

Results of Operations

Year Ended December 31, 2003 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2002

Natural gas sales volumes attributable to the foldwechester Hugoton properties underlying our Rieffits Interests declined 4.8
from 5,540 mmcf during 2002 to 5,272 mmcf durin@20Such declines result from natural reservoiletegm partially offset by added gas
compression. See “—Liquidity and Capital ResourcEspenses and Capital Expenditures.”

Oil and natural gas sales volumes attributabl&¢oRoyalty Properties and oil and natural gas salksnes attributable to the Net Profits
Interests in properties formerly owned by Repubfid Spinnaker prior to

12



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

February 2003 are not included in the table abSee. “—Basis of Presentation” and Note 1 of the BltdeFinancial Statements

The weighted average sales price for natural gagugtion from the former Dorchester Hugoton prapsrtinderlying our Net Profits
Interests increased 65% from $3.26 per mcf duffiregyear 2002 to $5.37 per mcf during the year 2308 result of changing market
conditions.

Weighted average oil and natural gas sales priteistdable to the Royalty Properties and oil aatunal gas sales prices attributable to
the Net Profits Interests in properties formerlyned by Republic and Spinnaker prior to February32&@ not included in the table above. See
“—Basis of Presentation” and Note 1 of the NoteBittancial Statements.

Our 2003 net operating revenues increased 162.3% $18,738,000 during 2002 to $49,224,000 primadya result of increased natt
gas prices combined with the effects of the contimnaManagement cautions the reader in the cormparf results for these periods because
revenues attributable to properties formerly owhgdRepublic and Spinnaker are not included in tréopls prior to February 2003. See “—
Basis of Presentation” and Note 1 of the Notesitarfcial Statements.

During 2003, several categories of costs were hititen in 2002 as a result of non-recurring expgrRssociated with the 2003
liquidation of Dorchester Hugoton. Such comparisoetude combination and related expenses whicteased from $736,000 to $3,080,000
primarily as a result of approximately $2,500,00@&verance payments and related costs. Simitadpagement fees in 2003 include a one-
time $496,000 charge. Also, general and adminiggabsts including tax and regulatory expensesemsed from $921,000 to $2,988,000
primarily as a result of $445,000 in insurance ptens for Dorchester Hugoton officers and direcmatinuation coverage and the costs of
office facilities and personnel resulting from d@mbination with Republic and Spinnaker. See “—BadiPresentation” and Note 1 of the
Notes to Financial Statemen

Depletion, depreciation and amortization incredseh $2,130,000 in 2002 to $23,639,000 in 2003 grity as a result of the effects o
higher depreciable base due to effects of purcheseunting rules required for the combination. Cfisln from operations and cash
distributions to unitholders are not affected bpldéon, depreciation and amortization. Managencentions the reader in the comparison of
results for these periods because operations girthpgerties formerly owned by Republic and Spinmaie not included in the periods prior to
February 2003. See “—Basis of Presentation,” anté Naf the Notes to Financial Statements.

During 2003, our Partnership recorded non-cashgelsaagainst earnings totaling $43,804,000. Thesvdawn represents an impairment
of oil and gas properties that resulted primanibyi the difference, after accumulated depletion @unot write-downs, between the discounted
present value of our Partnership’s proved natusaland oil reserves using the quarter ending gasibprices as compared to the initial book
value assigned to former Republic and Spinnakestads accordance with purchase accounting ruleghawalue significantly exceeded
historic book value. The write-down is a functidrsach increased initial book value, accumulateuleteon and prior write-downs, and
changes in prevailing oil and gas prices sincectiibination transaction. Cash flow from operatiand cash distributions to unitholders are
not affected by the write-down. See Notes 1 anéitGeNotes to Financial Statements and “—Liquidibhd Capital Resources—Ciritical
Accounting Policies.”

Considering the impairment (asset write-down) repnéing the non-cash charge to earnings, 2003aneings decreased from
$12,963,000 during 2002 to a loss of $26,827,0@0niEgs excluding the asset write-down, (a findntieasure not defined by generally
accepted accounting principles) increased 31.0% $&2,963,000 during 2002 to $16,977,000 during32f@e primarily to increased oil and
natural gas prices and the effects of the comlnatarnings excluding the asset write-down aremded in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles with the exceptibtme exclusion of the asset write-down. Managenbetieves the presentation of earnings
excluding the asset write-down is useful to unideos
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because energy industry investors generally setodigre of earnings before impairment charges aedudse it is consistent with industry
practice.

Management cautions the reader in the comparisoasofts for these periods. The operations of tbperties formerly owned by
Republic and Spinnaker are not included for théoglerprior to February 2003 because of purchaseusting rules. See “—Basis of
Presentation” and Notes 1 and 6 of the Notes tarfial Statements and “—Liquidity and Capital Reses—Critical Accounting Policies.”

Net cash provided by operating activities increa&BPo from $12,174,000 during 2002 to $38,522,08@hg 2003 due primarily to the
effects of the combination as well as increasedradgas prices compared to the same periods &f. 208nagement cautions the reader in the
comparison of results for these periods becauseatipes of the properties formerly owned by Repuhblid Spinnaker are not included for the
periods prior to February 2003. See “—Basis of @netion” and Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Stagnts.

Year Ended December 31, 2002 Compared with the Year Ended December 31, 2001
See “—Basis of Presentation” and Note 1 to the dladFinancial Statements.

As shown in the table on page 12, Dorchester Hug®igas sales volumes during 2002 were 6.6% lokgar tn 2001. Dorchester
Hugoton’s Oklahoma volumes were influenced by redugas pipeline receipts in 2002 because of arosigpl unrelated to Dorchester
Hugoton and natural reservoir decline. Dorchestggdton’s Kansas gas sales volumes during 2002 hveses than in 2001 as a result of state
well testing and natural reservoir decline.

Dorchester Hugoton’s natural gas weighted averafgs prices in 2002 declined 27% from 2001. Thei@antly lower gas prices and
lower gas volumes caused net operating revenudsc@ase in 2002 compared to 2001.

Dorchester Hugoton’s operating costs during 200&v@wver than in 2001 primarily as a result of loyweoduction taxes associated with
reduced gas revenues and lower operating expessesesault of the completion in 2001 of schedul&thfoma engine maintenance repairs of
approximately $300,000.

Dorchester Hugoton recognized a gain in other ireoifr52,000,000 on the sale of ExxonMobil stockimtyDecember 2002, which was
sold in anticipation of the combination.

In summary, net income declined in 2002 as compir@®01 primarily as a result of the significaettine in natural gas prices in 2002
as compared to 2001.

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Capital Resources

Our primary sources of capital are our cash flomnfithe Net Profits Interests and the Royalty Pridg&rOur only cash requirements
the distributions to our unitholders, the paymentiband gas production and property taxes no¢ntiise deducted from gross production
revenues and general and administrative expenses@ua on our behalf and allocated in accordantie er partnership agreement. Since the
distributions to our unitholders are, by definitja®termined after the payment of all expensesaigtpaid by us, the only cash requirements
that may create liquidity concerns for us are tagnpents of expenses. Since most of these expeasesivectly with oil and natural gas prices
and sales volumes, we anticipate that sufficienduwill be available at all times for paymentiuése expenses. See “—Distributions” for the
amounts and dates of cash distributions to ouhalders.
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We are not directly liable for the payment of ampleration, development or production costs. Wendbhave any transactions,
arrangements or other relationships that could madieaffect our liquidity or the availability afapital resources. We have not guaranteed the
debt of any other party, nor do we have any othengements or relationships with other entitieg tould potentially result in unconsolidated
debt.

Pursuant to the terms of our partnership agreementannot incur indebtedness, other than tradelpes, (i) in excess of $50,000 in the
aggregate at any given time or (ii) which would stitnte “acquisition indebtedness” (as defined écthn 514 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended).

Expenses and Capital Expenditures

The operating partnership does not currently grdte drilling additional wells as a working interes/ner in the Fort Riley zone or the
Council Grove formations or elsewhere in the Oktabgroperties previously owned by Dorchester HugaBuccessful activities by others in
these formations could prompt a reevaluation of gsition. Any such drilling is estimated to c$260,000 to $300,000 per well. The
operating partnership anticipates continuing adddl fracture treating in the Oklahoma properties/usly owned by Dorchester Hugoton
but is unable to predict the cost until additioeagineering studies are performed. Previous fradreatments in those properties have cost
between $36,000 and $45,000 per well, excludingresgded casing repairs. Such activities by theatipgr partnership could influence the
amount we receive from the Net Profits Interests.

The operating partnership owns and operates this,vpgbelines and gas compression and dehydradicititfes located in Kansas and
Oklahoma previously owned by Dorchester Hugotore @perating partnership anticipates gradual ineeasexpenses as repairs to these
facilities become more frequent, and anticipatesigal increases in field operating expenses asv@spressure declines. The operating
partnership does not anticipate incurring signiftoaxpense to replace these facilities at this tiftree operating partnership incurred
approximately $767,000 of capital costs in conmectvith the installation of field compression féads on portions of its Oklahoma properties
during the second and third quarters of 2003. mergal operating costs (primarily compressor raptattributable to these facilities are
estimated to be approximately $680,000 per yeags@lrapital and operating costs are reflectedeiiNgt Profit Interests payments we receive
from the operating partnership. Gas sales fronoffezating partnership’Oklahoma properties previously owned by Dorclrddteyoton durini
the second half of 2003 were approximately 12%tgrethan during the first half of 2003. Reservesigied to these properties at December
31, 2003 were approximately 10% greater than aeBéer 31, 2002. Management believes the increasedales and reserves are largely due
to the installation of additional field compressitapacity. The operating partnership does not atlyr@lan to install additional field
compression capacity.

In 1998, Oklahoma regulations removed productioaingjty restrictions in the Guymadugoton field, and did not address efforts by tl
parties to persuade Oklahoma to permit infill drdlin the Guymon-Hugoton field. Both infill drilig and removal of production limits could
require considerable capital expenditures. Theavoécand the cost of such activities are unprediet&uch activities by the operating
partnership could influence the amount we receaigmfthe Net Profits Interests. No additional conspren affecting the wells formerly owned
by Dorchester Hugoton has been installed since P@Qiperators on adjoining acreage. The operatmmprship believes it now has sufficient
field compression to remain competitive with adipgoperators for the foreseeable future.

Liquidity and Working Capital
Year-end cash and cash equivalents totaled $10,881¢0G®03, $23,129,000 for 2002, and $18,439,00Q0a11.
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Distributions to limited partners and general parsirelated to cash receipts for the period frobray through December 2003 were
follows:

Per Unit Limited General

2003 Quarter Record Date Payment Date Amount Partners Partners
1st (partial) April 28, 2003 May 8, 200: $0.20646¢ $ 5,583,01. $ 169,67¢
2nd July 28, 200z August 7, 200 $ 0.45808 12,386,87 319,35¢
3rd October 31, 200 November 10, 200 $ 0.42267. 11,429,28 296,94«
Total distributions paid in 20C $29,399,16 $ 785,98.
4th January 26, 200 February 5, 200 $ 0.39106! 10,574,59 277,29¢

Total distributions paid or declared related tohceeeipts for the period February through December
2003 $39,973,76  $1,063,28

In general, the limited partners are allocated @3%he Net Profits Interest Receipts and 96% ofRbgalty Properties Net Receipts.

Net Profits Interests

We receive monthly payments from the operatingrgaship equal to 96.97% of the net proceeds agtuedllized by the operating
partnership from the properties underlying the Rigffits Interests. The operating partnership retéie 3.03% balance of these net proceeds.
Net proceeds generally reflect gross proceedbatable to oil and natural gas production actuadbeived during the month less product
costs actually paid during the same month. Prodnatosts generally reflect drilling, completioneogating and general and administrative ¢
and exclude depletion, amortization and other reshicosts. The operating partnership made Nett®toferests Payments to us totaling
$14,047,000 during March through September 2008 wbayments reflected 96.97% of total net proceddl 4,486,000 realized from
February through August 2003. Net proceeds realigetthe operating partnership during SeptemberutiiidNovember 2003 were reflected in
Net Profits Interests payments made during Octtiveugh December 2003. These payments were inclumdide fourth quarter distributic
paid in early 2004 and are excluded from this 2808lysis.

Royalty Properties

Revenues from the Royalty Properties are typiqadligl to us with proportionate severance (produgtiaxes deducted and remitted by
others. Additionally, we generally only pay ad vaim taxes, general and administrative costs, amlatiag and associated costs since
royalties and lease bonuses generally do not otkerear operating or similar costs. After deductbthe above described costs, our net cash
receipts from the Royalty Properties during théqeeFebruary through September 2003 were $16,188F15,492,000 (96%) of which was
distributed to the limited partners and $646,008)4f which was distributed to the general partfeoceeds received by us from the Royalty
Properties during the period October through De@sr@b03 became part of the distribution paid in2®uch distribution is excluded from
this 2003 analysis.
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Distribution Determinations

The actual calculation of distributions is perfodveach calendar quarter in accordance with ouneestip agreement and the followi
calculation covering the period February throught&mber 2003 demonstrates the method.

$in Thousands

Limited General

Partners Partners
1% of Net Profits Interests Paid to our Partner: — $ 14C
99% of Net Profits Interests Paid to our Partngr $13,907 —
4% of Net Cash Receipts from Royalty Proper — 64€
96% of Net Cash Receipts from Royalty Propel 15,49: —
Total Distributions $29,39¢ 78¢€
Operating Partnership Share (3.03% of Net Proce — 43¢
Total General Partner She — $ 1,22t
% of Total 96% 4%

In summary, our limited partners received 96% amdgeneral partner received 4% of the net cashrg&tkby our activities and those
the operating partnership during this period. Duthese fixed percentages, our general partnermtdsave any incentive distribution rights
other right or arrangement which will increasepigscentage share of net cash generated by ouitiastior those of the operating partnership.

During the period February through September 2608Partnership’s quarterly distribution paymentéirnited partners were based on
all of its available cash. Our Partnership’s ongngficant cash reserves that influenced quartpdyments were for ad valorem taxes.
Additionally, certain production costs under thet Reofits Interests calculation and a small portibmanagement expense reimbursements
include amounts for which funds were set aside higrio enable payment when due. Examples are pemsiotributions and insurance
premiums. These amounts generally are not helgdoods over one year.

General and Administrative Costs

In accordance with our partnership agreement, vae &iégeneral and administrative and other ovetlegenses subject to cert.
limitations. We reimburse our general partner fertain allocable costs, including rent, wages,rg&gdaand employee benefit plans. This
reimbursement is limited to an amount equal tostiva of 5% of our distributions plus certain cosevipusly paid. Through December 31,
2003, the limitation was substantially in excesshefreimbursement amounts actually paid or accrued
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Unaudited Pro Forma Data

The following table sets forth summary unauditeal fmrma financial data for our Partnership for ylears ended December 31, 2003
2002 as though the combination occurred as of dariy@2002. The pro forma amounts are not necdgsadicative of the results that may be
reported in the future. Pro forma adjustments Hmen made to depletion, depreciation, and amadiz#d reflect the new basis of accounting
for the assets of Spinnaker and Republic as ofalsrl, 2003, and to revenues to reflect the reesinfi Dorchester Hugoton as Net Profits
Interests.

Year ended December 31

2003 2002

(in thousands excep
per unit data)

Statement of Operations Da

Total operating revenut $ 51,118 $37,54°
Operating expenses, excluding depreciation, degplethd amortizatio $ 9,20¢ $ 5,17¢
Depreciation, depletion and amortizat| $ 25,39( $25,84«
Impairment $ 43,80« —

Total operating expens $ 78,397 $31,02¢
Other income $ 30¢ —

Net earnings (loss $(26,97¢) $ 6,52¢
Net earnings (loss) per ul $ (0.99) $ 0.2¢

Critical Accounting Policies

We utilize the full cost method of accounting faists related to our oil and gas properties. Untisrmhethod, all such costs (productive
and nonproductive) are capitalized and amortizedroaggregate basis over the estimated lives girbigerties using the units-of-production
method. These capitalized costs are subject tdiagtest, however, which limits such pooled castshe aggregate of the present value of
future net revenues attributable to proved oil gas reserves discounted at 10% plus the lowerstfaranarket value of unproved properties.
In accordance with applicable accounting rules,cbester Hugoton was deemed to be the accountingracgf the Republic and Spinnaker
assets. Our Partnership’s acquisition of thesasgses recorded at a value based on the closing pfiDorchester Hugoton’s common units
immediately prior to consummation of the combinatitansaction, subject to certain adjustments. Egqusntly, the acquisition of these assets
was recorded at values that exceed the historaak balue of these assets prior to consummatigheo€ombination transaction. Our
Partnership did not assign any book or market viduenproved properties, including nonproducingattyy mineral and leasehold interests.
The full cost ceiling is evaluated at the end aftequarter. For 2003, our unamortized costs odind gas properties exceeded the ceiling test.
As a result, in 2003, our Partnership recordeddodit write-downs of $43,804,000.

The discounted present value of our proved oil gaslreserves is a major component of the ceilit@utzdion and requires many
subjective judgments. Estimates of reserves aseémts based on engineering and geological anagésent reserve engineers may reach
different conclusions as to estimated quantitiesatfiral gas reserves based on the same inform&igrreserve estimates are prepared by
independent consultants. The passage of time evitbre qualitative information regarding reserstingates, and revisions are made to prior
estimates based on updated information. Howeveretban be no assurance that more significantioegsvill not be necessary in the future.
Significant downward revisions could result in arpairment representing a non-cash charge to eanimgddition to the impact on
calculation of the ceiling test, estimates of pveserves are also a major component of the eionlof depletion.

While the guantities of proved reserves requirestritial judgment, the associated prices of oil galreserves that are included in the
discounted present value of our reserves are agctietermined. The ceiling
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test calculation requires use of prices and costdfect as of the last day of the accounting meniehich are generally held constant for the life
of the properties. As a result, the present vaduet necessarily an indication of the fair val@ithe reserves. Oil and gas prices have
historically been volatile and the prevailing pea any given time may not reflect our Partnerstop the industry’s forecast of future prices.

The preparation of financial statements in confoymiith accounting principles generally acceptethi@ United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assush it affect the reported amounts of assetsiabifities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the finarstialements and the reported amounts of revenuksxgenses during the reporting period. For
example, estimates of uncollected revenues anddiegpenses from royalties and net profits inter@sproperties operated by non-affiliated
entities are particularly subjective due to inapito gain accurate and timely information. Therefactual results could differ from those
estimates.

New Accounting Standards

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standardaf8dssued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Ratient Obligations.” SFAS No.
143 requires entities to record the fair value békility for an asset retirement obligation iretperiod in which it is incurred. SFAS No. 143 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 28)2. Dorchester Minerals adopted SFAS No. 143amuary 1, 2003 which did not have a
material effect on its financial statements.

We have been made aware that an issue has arien thie industry regarding the application of psions of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinatioand Statement of Financial Accounting Stand&fds142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets” (SFAS No. 142), to companiethmextractive industries, including oil and gampanies. The issue is whether SFAS No.
142 requires companies to reclassify costs assatwgith mineral rights, including both proved anmgproved leasehold acquisition costs, as
intangible assets in the balance sheet, apart étber capitalized oil and gas property costs. Hiistdly, we and other oil and gas companies
have included the cost of these oil and gas leddéhierests as part of oil and gas propertiesoAlsder consideration is whether SFAS No.
142 requires companies to provide the additiorsdldsures prescribed by SFAS No. 142 for intangilskeets for costs associated with mineral
rights. A majority of the Partnership’s oil and gasperties are perpetual in nature, so the afpligaof SFAS 142 to these type of assets is
not known at this time.

If it is ultimately determined that SFAS No. 142juires us to reclassify costs associated with ralnéghts from property and equipment
to intangible assets, the amounts that would blassified would be immaterial to our financial gasi. The reclassification of these amounts
would not affect the method in which such costsaamertized or the manner in which we assess immaitrof capitalized costs. As a result,
cash flows and results of operations would notffected by this reclassification.

Risks Related to Our Business
Our cash distributions are highly dependent oraoidl natural gas prices, which have historically bheery volatile

Our quarterly cash distributions depend in sigaificpart on the prices realized from the sale lodid, in particular, natural ge
Historically, the markets for oil and natural gaé been volatile and may continue to be volatilthe future. Various factors that are beyond
our control will affect prices of oil and naturag such as:

» the worldwide and domestic supplies of oil and redtgas;

» the ability of the members of the Organization efrBleum Exporting Countries to agree to and mairad prices and productio
controls;

» political instability or armed conflict in ¢-producing regions
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» the price and level of foreign impor

» the level of consumer demar

» the price and availability of alternative fue

» the availability of pipeline capacit

» weather conditions

» domestic and foreign governmental regulations ardg; anc
» the overall economic environme

Lower oil and natural gas prices may reduce theuwarnof oil and natural gas that is economic to paedand may reduce our revenues
and operating income. The volatility of oil andunall gas prices reduces the accuracy of estiméfiesuve cash distributions to unitholders

Terrorist attacks on oil and natural gas productifatilities, transportation systems and storagélifiées could have a material adverse
impact on our business.

Oil and natural gas production facilities, trangption systems and storage facilities could beetargf terrorist attacks. These atta
could have a material adverse impact if certairmand natural gas infrastructure integral to ourrapens were interrupted, damaged or
destroyed, thus preventing the sale of oil and gas.

We do not control operations and development oRibwalty Properties or the properties underlying tiiet Profits Interests that the
operating partnership does not operate, which canigact the amount of our cash distributions.

Essentially all of the producing properties we aegfifrom Republic and Spinnaker are royalty inéeseAs a royalty owner, we do not
control the development of these properties ovtiiemes of oil and natural gas produced from th€he decision to develop these properties,
including infill drilling, exploration of horizondeeper or shallower than the currently producingrirals, and application of enhanced recovery
techniques will be made by the operator and otheking interest owners of each property (including lessees) and may be influenced by
factors beyond our control, including but not liedtto oil and natural gas prices, interest ratedgbtary considerations and general industry
and economic conditions.

As the owner of a fractional undivided mineral oyailty interest, our ability to influence developmef these nonproducing properties is
severely limited. Also, since one of our statedifess objectives is to avoid the generation of lated business taxable income, we will
generally avoid participation in the developmenbof properties as a working interest or other agpebearing owner. The decision to explore
for oil and natural gas on these properties wilhise by the operator and other working interestes®s/ of each property (including our
lessees) and may be influenced by factors beyondamirol, including but not limited to oil and @&l gas prices, interest rates, budgetary
considerations and general industry and econonriditons.

Our unitholders are not able to influence or cdrttie operation or future development of the praperunderlying the Net Profits
Interests. The operating partnership is unablaftaénce significantly the operations or future elepment of properties that it does not
operate. The operating partnership and the otheemuoperators of the properties underlying the ANefits Interests are under no obligatiol
continue operating the underlying properties. Therating partnership can sell any of the propettieterlying the Net Profits Interests that it
operates and relinquish the ability to controlrdhuence operations. Any such sale or transfer ralsst simultaneously include the Net Profits
Interests at a corresponding price. Our unitholderaot have the right to replace an operator.

20



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

Our lease bonus revenue depends in significantgathe actions of third parties which are outsideur control.

A significant portion of the nonproducing propesticquired from Republic and Spinnaker are miriatatests. With limited exception
we have the right to grant leases of these inteteghird parties. We anticipate receiving casynpents as bonus consideration for granting
these leases in most instances. Our ability taénfte third parties’ decisions to become our lesaéth respect to these nonproducing
properties is severely limited, and those decisioag be influenced by factors beyond our contratiuding but not limited to oil and natural
gas prices, interest rates, budgetary considesatiod general industry and economic conditions.

The operating partnership may transfer or abandoopprties that are subject to the Net Profits letss.

Our general partner, through the operating partigrenay at any time transfer all or part of theperties underlying the Net Prof
Interests. Our unitholders are not entitled to \ateany transfer, however, any such transfer mastsimultaneously include the Net Profits
Interests at a corresponding price.

The operating partnership or any transferee magddraany well or property if it reasonably belietlest the well or property can no
longer produce in commercially economic quantitiéss could result in termination of the Net Prefihterests relating to the abandoned well.

Cash distributions are affected by production atfteo costs, some of which are outside of our contro

The cash available for distribution that comes fraum royalty and mineral interests, including thet Rrofits Interests, is directly affect
by increases in production costs and other costseSf these costs are outside our control, innlyidbsts of regulatory compliance and
severance and other similar taxes. Other experditaire dictated by business necessity, such inglallditional wells in response to the
drilling activity of others.

Our oil and natural gas reserves and the underlypngperties are depleting assets, and there aréditions on our ability to replace them.

Our revenues and distributions depend in largegrathe quantity of oil and natural gas producednfiproperties in which we hold i
interest. Our producing oil and natural gas praeerver time will all experience declines in protlon due to depletion of their oil and natural
gas reservoirs, with the rates of decline varyipgioperty. Replacement of reserves to maintaidygecton levels requires maintenance,
development or exploration projects on existingogrties, or the acquisition of additional propestie

The timing and size of any maintenance, developroeekploration projects depends on the markeepraf oil and natural gas and on
other factors beyond our control. Many of the decis regarding implementation of such projectsiuding drilling or exploration on any
unleased and undeveloped acreage, will be madeidoyarties. In addition, development possibiitie the Hugoton field are limited by the
developed nature of that field and by regulatostrietions.

Our ability to increase reserves through futureugitions is limited by restrictions on our usecafh and limited partnership interests for
acquisitions and by our general partner’s obligatmuse all reasonable efforts to avoid unrelatgginess taxable income. In addition, the
ability of affiliates of our general partner to pue business opportunities for their own accouiittsowt tendering them to us in certain
circumstances may reduce the acquisitions pres¢éotegr Partnership for consideration.
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Drilling activities on our properties may not beqaiuctive, which could have an adverse effect ardutesults of operations and financial
condition.

The operating partnership may undertake drillingvées in limited circumstances on the propertieslerlying the Net Profits Interests,
and third parties may undertake drilling activit@sour other properties. Any increases in ourrkesewill come from such drilling activities
from acquisitions.

Drilling involves a wide variety of risks, includirthe risk that no commercially productive oil @tural gas reservoirs will be
encountered. The cost of drilling, completing aperating wells is often uncertain and drilling cgt@ns may be delayed or canceled as a
result of a variety of factors, including:

» pressure or irregularities in formatiot

e equipment failures or acciden

» disputes with drill site landowner

* unexpected drilling condition:

» shortages or delays in the delivery of equipm
» adverse weather conditions; ¢

» disputes with dri-site owners

Future drilling activities on our properties may he successful. If these activities are unsucogdsis failure could have an adverse
effect on our future results of operations andrfaial condition. In addition, under the terms o thet Profits Interests, the costs of
unsuccessful future drilling on the working intdrpeoperties that are subject to the Net Profitsrgsts will reduce amounts payable to us L
the Net Profits Interests by 96.97% of these costs.

Our ability to identify and capitalize on acquisittis is limited by contractual provisions and subsitd competition.

Our partnership agreement limits our ability to@iog oil and natural gas properties in the futesgpecially for consideration other tr
our limited partnership interests. Because of ifmédtions on our use of cash for acquisitions andur ability to accumulate cash for
acquisition purposes, we may be required to attémeffect acquisitions with our limited partneysiterests. However, sellers of properties
we would like to acquire may be unwilling to taker dimited partnership interests in exchange faperties.

Our partnership agreement obligates our generahgrato use all reasonable efforts to avoid geimegatnrelated business taxable inca
Accordingly, to acquire working interests we wotlalve to arrange for them to be converted into adieg royalty interests or another type of
interest that did not generate unrelated busirseesbte income in a manner similar to the treatnoétorchester Hugoton’s properties in the
combination. Third parties may be less likely tald&ith us than with a purchaser to which suchrdi@mn would not apply. These restrictions
could prevent us from pursuing or completing bussngpportunities that might benefit us and ourhabiters, particularly unitholders who are
not tax-exempt investors.

The duty of affiliates of our general partner teggnt acquisition opportunities to our Partnerghlpnited, including pursuant to the
terms of the Amended and Restated Business OpjitiegiAgreement. Accordingly, business opportusitigat could potentially be pursued
us might not necessarily come to our attentionctvitould limit our ability to pursue a businessttgy of acquiring oil and natural gas
properties.

We compete with other companies and producersciguiaitions of oil and natural gas interests. Mahthese competitors have
substantially greater financial and other resouticas we do.
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Any future acquisitions will involve risks that ¢dadversely affect our business, which our unileas generally will not have the
opportunity to evaluate.

Our current strategy contemplates that we may dhoaugh acquisitions. We expect to participateigtdssions relating to potential
acquisition and investment opportunities. If we siammate any future acquisitions, our capitalizatiod results of operations may change
significantly and our unitholders will not have tbpportunity to evaluate the economic, financial ather relevant information that we will
consider in connection with the acquisition, unlgmsterms of the acquisition require approvalwfwnitholders. Additionally, our unitholders
will bear 100% of the dilution from issuing new comn units while receiving essentially 96% of thad&f@ as 4% of the benefit goes to our
General Partner.

Acquisitions and business expansions involve numeerisks, including assimilation difficulties, unidiarity with new assets or new
geographic areas and the diversion of managematt¢’stion from other business concerns. In additioa success of any acquisition will
depend on a number of factors, including the ahititestimate accurately the recoverable volumessdrves, rates of future production and
future net revenues attributable to reserves amgdess possible environmental liabilities. Ouieneand analysis of properties prior to any
acquisition will be subject to uncertainties anahsistent with industry practice, may be limitedsaope. We may not be able to successfully
integrate any oil and natural gas properties th@bequire into our operations or we may not achémared profitability objectives.

A natural disaster or catastrophe could damage lies, gathering systems and other facilities $etvice our properties, which could
substantially limit our operations and adverselfeaf our cash flow.

If gathering systems, pipelines or other facilitieat serve our properties are damaged by anyalatisaster, accident, catastrophe or
other event, our income could be significantly inipted. Any event that interrupts the productigathering or transportation of our oil and
natural gas, or which causes us to share in sigmifiexpenditures not covered by insurance, caltdraely impact the market price of our
limited partnership units and the amount of casdilable for distribution to our unitholders. We dot carry business interruption insurance.

The vast majority of the properties subject toltle Profits Interests are geographically concergthtwhich could cause net proceeds
payable under the Net Profits Interests to be ingaddby regional events.

The vast majority of the properties subject toNe Profits Interests are all natural gas propeitiat are located almost exclusively in
Hugoton field in Oklahoma and Kansas. Becauseisfg@ographic concentration, any regional eventduding natural disasters, that increase
costs, reduce availability of equipment or supplieduce demand or limit production may impactribeproceeds payable under the Net Pr
Interests more than if the properties were morgyggahically diversified.

The number of prospective natural gas purchasetsrathods of delivery are considerably less thanlgvotherwise exist from a more
geographically diverse group of properties. Assalte natural gas sales after gathering and corajare$end to be sold to one buyer in each
state, thereby increasing credit risk.

Under the terms of the Net Profits Interests, mofctihe economic risk of the underlying propertepassed along to us.

Under the terms of the Net Profits Interests, waifuall costs that may be incurred in connectigthvthe properties, including overhe
costs that are not subject to an annual reimbunselingit, are deducted as production costs or expesduction costs in determining amounts
payable to us. Therefore, we bear 96.97% of thesadghe working interest properties, and if castseed revenues, we do not receive any
payments under the Net Profits Interests.
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In addition, the terms of the Net Profits Intergstsvide for excess costs that cannot be chargedrnily because they exceed current
revenues to be accumulated and charged in futuiedse which could result in our not receiving grgyments under the Net Profits Interests
until all prior uncharged costs have been recoveyethe operating partnership.

Damage claims associated with the production antigrgng of our oil and natural gas properties cowalffect our cash flow.

The operating partnership owns and operategathering system and compression facilities acqui@m Dorchester Hugoton. Casue
losses or damage claims from these operations wasifztoduction costs under the terms of the NéfitBriaterests and could adversely affect
our cash flow.

We may indirectly experience costs from repairaplacement of aging equipment.

Some of the operating partnership’s current workintgrest wells were drilled and have been prodysince prior to 1954. The 132-mile
Oklahoma gas pipeline gathering system acquired fbomrchester Hugoton was originally installed irabout 1948, and because of its age
need of periodic repairs and upgrades. Should neajmponents of this system require significant irspar replacement, the operating
partnership may incur substantial capital expemégin the operation of the Oklahoma propertiesiptesly owned by Dorchester Hugoton
prior to the consummation of the combination, whigh production costs, would reduce our cash flamfthese properties.

Our operations are subject to operating hazards anfbreseen interruptions for which we may notusky insured.

Neither we nor the operating partnership are finured against certain of these risks, eitherlseauch insurance is not available or
because of high premium costs. Operations thattatfie properties are subject to all of the risasmally incident to the oil and natural gas
business, including blowouts, cratering, explosiand pollution and other environmental damage,adrwhich could result in substantial
decreases in the cash flow from our overriding ltyyiaterests and other interests due to injurjoss of life, damage to or destruction of wells,
production facilities or other property, clean-@sponsibilities, regulatory investigations and gmand suspension of operations. Any
uninsured costs relating to the properties undeglyhe Net Profits Interests will be deducted asoaluction cost in calculating the net proce
payable to us.

Governmental policies, laws and regulations cowgidhan adverse impact on our business and casfibdigons.

Our business and the properties in which we hdkfrésts are subject to federal, state and loca &wd regulations relating to the oil and
natural gas industry as well as regulations regattinsafety matters. These laws and regulationdaga a significant impact on production and
costs of production. For example, both Oklahomaléaksas, where properties that are subject to #idPkbfits Interests are located, have the
ability, directly or indirectly, to limit productio from those properties, and such limitations arges in those limitations could negatively
impact us in the future.

As another example, Oklahoma regulations curreesjrict the concentration of gas production willsne well for each 640 acres. For
some time, certain interested parties have soaghuiatory changes in Oklahoma which would pernmifilli” or increased density, drilling
similar to that which is available in Kansas, whadlows one well for each 320 acres. Should Oklahatrange its existing regulations to
permit infill drilling, it is possible that a numbef producers will commence increased densitylidglin areas adjacent to the properties in
Oklahoma that are subject to the Net Profits Irstisrdf the operating partnership, or other opesabd our properties do not do the same, our
production levels relating to these properties mhegrease. Capital expenditures relating to incrkdsasity on the properties underlying the
Net Profits Interests would be deducted from am®pat/able to us under the Net Profits Intere
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Environmental costs and liabilities and changingiesnmental regulation could affect our cash flow.

As with other companies engaged in the ownershippaaduction of oil and natural gas, we always expe have some risk of expost
to environmental costs and liabilities becausectigts associated with environmental compliancewrediation could reduce the amount we
would receive from our properties. The properties/hich we hold interests are subject to extenfdderal, state and local regulatory
requirements relating to environmental affairs,|theand safety and waste management. Governmauttadrities have the power to enforce
compliance with applicable regulations and permitsich could increase production costs on our pritigseand affect their cash flow. Third
parties may also have the right to pursue legaasto enforce compliance. It is likely that exgitares in connection with environmental
matters, as part of normal capital expenditure g, will affect the net cash flow from our prajes. Future environmental law
developments, such as stricter laws, regulationforcement policies, could significantly incredise costs of production from our properties
and reduce our cash flow.

Our oil and gas reserve data and future net revezatenates are uncertain.

Estimates of proved reserves and related futureevenues are projections based on engineeringaddtaeports of independent
consulting petroleum engineers hired for that pagpd he process of estimating reserves requiregamtial judgment, resulting in imprecise
determinations. Different reserve engineers mayentifferent estimates of reserve quantities arated|revenue based on the same data.
Therefore, those estimates should not be consasideing accurate estimates of the current magteéof our proved reserves. If these
estimates prove to be inaccurate, our businessmaylversely affected by lower revenues. We aeetfl by changes in oil and natural gas
prices. Oil prices and natural gas prices may rRpegence corresponding price changes.

Risks Inherent In An Investment In Our Common Units
Cost reimbursement due our general partner mayubstantial and reduce our cash available to disitéto our unitholders

Prior to making any distribution on the common sinite reimburse the general partner and its a#fidor reasonable costs and expenses
of management. The reimbursement of expenses aduwlkersely affect our ability to pay cash distribns to our unitholders. Our general
partner has sole discretion to determine the amaoiuthiese expenses, subject to the annual linb&6fof an amount primarily based on our
distributions to partners for that fiscal year. Bmnual limit includes carry-forward and cabgek features, which could allow costs in a yei
exceed what would otherwise be the annual reimbngsélimit. In addition, our general partner argldffiliates may provide us with other
services for which we will be charged fees as deitged by our general partner.

Our net income as reported for tax and financiatement purposes may differ significantly from cash flow that is used to determine ¢
available for distributions.

Net income as reported for financial statement pseg is presented on an accrual basis in accoreaticgenerally accepted accounti
practices. Unitholder K-1 tax statements are cateal based on applicable tax conventions, and lexatome as calculated for each year will
be allocated among unitholders who hold units enlalst day of each month. Distributions, however,calculated on the basis of actual cash
receipts, changes in cash reserves, and disburtech@ing the relevant reporting period. Consedygedtie to timing differences between the
receipt of proceeds of production and the poirinre at which the production giving rise to thoseqeeds actually occurs, net income repc
on our financial statements and on unitholder Kwiittnot reflect actual cash distributions duritigt reporting period.
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Our unitholders have limited voting rights and dmt nontrol our general partner, and their ability temove our general partner is limited.

Our unitholders have only limited voting rights imatters affecting our business. The general padheur general partner manages
activities. Beginning with the 2004 annual meetifigimited partners, our unitholders only have tight to annually elect the managers
comprising the Advisory Committee of the Board oiMdgers of the general partner of our general @ar®ur unitholders do not have the
right to elect the other managers of the genenahpaof our general partner, on an annual or ahgrdasis.

Our general partner may not be removed as our gepartner except upon approval by the affirmatigte of the holders of at least a
majority of our outstanding common units (includicgmmon units owned by our general partner andffitiéates), subject to the satisfaction of
certain conditions. Our general partner and itdiatés do not own sufficient common units to béeao prevent its removal as general partner,
but they do own sufficient common units to makermaoval of our general partner by other unithadddifficult.

These provisions may discourage a person or gmaup &ttempting to remove our general partner oumegontrol of us without the
consent of our general partner. As a result ofaheevisions, the price at which our common umslé may be lower because of the absen
reduction of a takeover premium in the trading gric

The control of our general partner may be transéerto a third party without unitholder consent.

Our general partner has agreed not to withdrawntatily as our general partner on or before DecerBhe2010 (with limited
exceptions), unless the holders of at least a 1ityjofr our outstanding common units (excluding coomunits owned by our general partner
and its affiliates) approve the withdrawal. Howewhe general partner may transfer its generahpaihterest to a third party in a merger or in
a sale of all or substantially all of its assetthaiit the consent of our unitholders. Other thanestransfer restrictions agreed to among the
owners of our general partner relating to theieliests in our general partner, there is no reitniéh our partnership agreement or otherwist
the benefit of our limited partners on the abitifithe owners of our general partner to transfeirtbwnership interests to a third party. The
owner of the general partner would then be in atiposto replace the management of our Partnensfitipits own choices.

Our general partner and its affiliates have con8liof interests, which may permit our general partand its affiliates to favor their own
interests to the detriment of unitholders.

We and our general partner and its affiliates steard therefore compete for, the time and effogesieral partner personnel who provide
services to us. Officers of our general partnerigndffiliates do not, and are not be requiredstend any specified percentage or amount of
time on our business. In fact, our general patasra duty to manage our Partnership in the besests of our unitholders, but it also has a
duty to operate its business for the benefit opégners. Some of our officers are also involretchanagement and ownership roles in other oil
and natural gas enterprises and have similar dittigf®em and devote time to their businesses. Bectihese shared officers function as both
our representatives and those of our general paatreits affiliates and of third parties, confliaf interest could arise between our general
partner and its affiliates, on the one hand, andruwsir unitholders, on the other, or between ususrunitholders on the one hand and the third
parties for which our officers also serve managédrherctions. As a result of these conflicts, oungml partner and its affiliates may favor
their own interests over the interests of unithrdde

We may issue additional securities, diluting ouithumlders’ interests.

We can and may issue additional common units aner aapital securities representing limited paghgr units, including option:
warrants, rights, appreciation rights and secwritiéh rights to distributions and allocations eiiguidation equal or superior to the securities
described in this document, however, a majority of
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the unitholders must approve such issuance ihé)partnership securities to be issued will hawagr rights or powers than our common units
or (ii) if after giving effect to such issuancechunewly issued partnership securities represest 0% of the outstanding limited partnership
interests.

If we issue additional common units, it will redumer unitholders’ proportionate ownership intetiests. This could cause the market
price of the common units to fall and reduce theyrét cash distributions paid to our unitholddrsaddition, if we issued limited partnership
units with voting rights superior to the commontanit could adversely affect our unitholders’ wafipower.

Our unitholders may not have limited liability imet circumstances described below and may be li@blthe return of certain distributions.

Under Delaware law, our unitholders could be hietdlé for our obligations to the same extent asreegal partner if a court determined
that the right of unitholders to remove our gengeatner or to take other action under our partripragreement constituted participation in the
“control” of our business.

The general partner generally has unlimited ligbfior the obligations of our Partnership, suclitaslebts and environmental liabilities,
except for those contractual obligations of outtfRaship that are expressly made without recoursleet general partner.

In addition, Section 17-607 of the Delaware Revisaiform Limited Partnership Act provides that, endertain circumstances, a
unitholder may be liable for the amount of disttibn for a period of three years from the dateisfribution.

Because we conduct our business in various statesaws of those states may pose similar riskautainitholders. To the extent to
which we conduct business in any state, our urdérsl might be held liable for our obligations athéy were general partners if a court or
government agency determined that we had not cechplith that state’s partnership statute, or ifitsgof unitholders constituted participation
in the “control” of our business under that stafgstnership statute. In some of the states in vive conduct business, the limitations on the
liability of limited partners for the obligationd a limited partnership have not been clearly disthbd.

We are dependent upon key personnel, and the fess\dces of any of our key personnel could adlgraffect our operations.

Our continued success depends to a consideraldetaxion the abilities and efforts of the senionagement of our general partn
particularly William Casey McManemin, its Chief Exgive Officer, James E. Raley, its Chief Operatdficer, and H. C. Allen, Jr., its Chief
Financial Officer. The loss of the services of afithese key personnel could have a material adwedfsct on our results of operations. We
have not obtained insurance or entered into empdoyrmgreements with any of these key personnel.

We are dependent on service providers who assistthproviding Schedule K-1 tax statements tounitholders.

There are a very limited number of service firmet tturrently perform the detailed computations eeed provide each unitholder with
estimated depletion and other tax information sisaighe unitholder in various United States incdeecomputations. There are also very few
publicly traded limited partnerships that need ¢hesrvices. As a result, the future costs and tivegs$ of providing Schedule Ktax statemen
to our unitholders is uncertain.
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Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Statements included in this report which are nstadnical facts (including any statements concermpilagps and objectives of managem
for future operations or economic performance,ssuaptions or forecasts related thereto), are fakhking statements. These statements
can be identified by the use of forward-lookingr@rology including “may,” “believe,” “will,” “expet¢,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “continuebr
other similar words. These statements discussdgxpectations, contain projections of resultsperations or of financial condition or state
other “forward-looking” information.

These forward-looking statements are made based mpmagement’s current plans, expectations, eggnassumptions and beliefs
concerning future events impacting us and therdforelve a number of risks and uncertainties. Watioa that forward-looking statements are
not guarantees and that actual results could diffterially from those expressed or implied inftbrevard-looking statements.

Because these forward-looking statements invokksrand uncertainties, actual results could diffaterially from those expressed or
implied by these forward-looking statements fouanber of important reasons, including those disedisgder “Risk Factorsind elsewhere
this report.

You should read these statements carefully bedhegyediscuss our expectations about our futureoperdince, contain projections of our
future operating results or our future financiahdibion, or state other “forward-looking” informati. Before you invest, you should be aware
that the occurrence of any of the events hereioriesd in “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this mpould substantially harm our business,
results of operations and financial condition dmat ipon the occurrence of any of these eventgrddeng price of our common units could
decline, and you could lose all or part of yourdstment.

ITEM7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The following information provides quantitative aqdalitative information about our potential exp@suto market risk. The term
“market risk” refers to the risk of loss arisingiin adverse changes in oil and natural gas prinesgist rates and currency exchange rates. The
disclosures are not meant to be precise indicafoegpected future losses, but rather indicatorea$onably possible losses.
Market Risk Related to Oil and Natural Gas Prices

Essentially all of our assets and sources of incaradrom the Net Profits Interests and the RoyRhyperties, which generally entitle us
to receive a share of the proceeds from oil andrabgas production on those properties. Consetyjemt are subject to market risk from
fluctuations in oil and natural gas prices. Priciagoil and natural gas production has been Jelatind unpredictable for several years. We do
not anticipate entering into financial hedging atigs intended to reduce our exposure to oil aattiral gas price fluctuations.

Absence of Interest Rate and Currency Exchange Rate Risk

We do not anticipate having a credit facility ocumring any debt, other than trade debt, followting combination. Therefore, we do not
expect interest rate risk to be material to us.d&@ot anticipate engaging in transactions in fgreiurrencies which could expose us to for
currency related market risk.

ITEM 8.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The financial statements are set forth herein conuing on page F-1.
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ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedure

As of the end of the period covered by this repaut, Partnersh’s principal executive officer and principal finaalcofficer, carried ou
an evaluation of the effectiveness of our disclesuantrols and procedures. Based on their evalydtiey have concluded that our
Partnership’s disclosure controls and procedurfest@fely ensure that the information required éodisclosed in the reports the Partnership
files with the SEC is recorded, processed, summdrénd reported, within the time periods specifigdhe SEC.
Changes in Internal Controls

There were no changes in our Partnership’s intexoiairols or in other factors that have materiaffigcted, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, our Partnership’s internal cotgrsubsequent to the date of their evaluatioruofdésclosure controls and procedures.

PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by this item is incorp@etherein by reference to the 2004 Proxy Statenadnith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent teber 31, 2003.
ITEM11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorp@dherein by reference to the 2004 Proxy Statemérith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent tember 31, 2003.
ITEM 12.  SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED

UNITHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by this item is incorpedherein by reference to the 2004 Proxy Statemérith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent tember 31, 2003.
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this item is incorp@etherein by reference to the 2004 Proxy Statenadnith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent ¢teber 31, 2003.
ITEM 14.  PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorpedherein by reference to the 2004 Proxy Statemérith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent tember 31, 2003.
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ITEM 15.
(@)

Number
3.1

3.2

3.6
3.7

3.8

3.1C
3.11

3.1z

PART IV

EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND REPORT S ON FORM &K
Financial Statements and Schedt

(1) See the Index to Financial Statements on pi-1.
(2) No schedules are require
(3)  Exhibits.

Description

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials, L.P. (incorporated by reference to ExI8kitto Dorchester
Mineral¢' Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartirecftDorchester Minerals, L.P. (incorporated bference to Exhibit
3.2 to Dorchester Minere Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Management LP (incorporated by referen&extobit 3.4 to
Dorchester Minera’ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartieftDorchester Minerals Management LP (incorpedaty
reference to Exhibit 3.4 to Dorchester Mine’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Formation of Dorchester Minerals Mgement GP LLC (incorporated by reference to Exi3ithi to
Dorchester Minera’ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agment of Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLCofiporated
by reference to Exhibit 3.6 to Dorchester Mine’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Formation of Dorchester Minerals @ing GP LLC (incorporated by reference to ExhhitO to Dorchester
Minerals' Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Limited Liability Company Agreement of Dorchesteiridrals Operating GP LLC (incorporated by referetacExhibit 3.1
to Dorchester Minera’ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Operating LP (incorporated by referencextuilit 3.12 to
Dorchester Minera’ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartiedftDorchester Minerals Operating LP (incorpodaly reference
to Exhibit 3.10 to Dorchester Miner’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Oklahoma LP (incorporated by reference tail&3.11 to
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Agreement of Limited Partnership of Dorchester Mate Oklahoma LP (incorporated by reference to Eixl3i.12 to
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20
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Number

3.1¢

3.14

10.1

10.z

10.c

10.4

10.t

21.1
311

31.2
32.1
32.2

* Filed herewitr

(b)

Description

Certificate of Incorporation of Dorchester Miner@klahoma GP, Inc. (incorporated by reference thilfik3.13 to
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20(

Bylaws of Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma GP, Inccgiporated by reference to Exhibit 3.14 to Dorchebtinerals’
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Amended and Restated Business Opportunities Agnetesla¢ed as of December 13, 2001 by and betweeRegestrant
the General Partner, Dorchester Minerals Manage@entL.C, SAM Partners, Ltd., Vaughn Petroleum, | 8nith Allen
Oil & Gas, Inc., P.A. Peak, Inc., James E. Ralag,,land certain other parties . (incorporateddigrence to Exhibit 10.1
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Transfer Restriction Agreement (incorporated bgmefice to Exhibit 10.2 to Dorchester Mine’ Report on Form 1-K for
the year ended December 31, 20(

Registration Rights Agreement (incorporated bynexfee to Exhibit 10.3 to Dorchester Mine’ Report on Form 1-K for
the year ended December 31, 20

Lock-Up Agreement by William Casey McManemin (ingorated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Dorchebtererals’
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Form of Lock-Up Agreement (incorporated by refeeete Exhibit 10.5 to Dorchester Minerals’ RegidtratStatement on
Form ¢-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Subsidiaries of the Registre

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of our Raership pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the Seesriixchange Act of
1934

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of our Raership pursuant to Rule 1-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1
Certification of Chief Executive Officer of our Raership pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of our Raership pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1

Reports on Form-K during the quarter ended December 31, 2003 amdigih the date herec

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)

Filed October 16, 200
Filed November 7, 200
Filed January 16, 20C
Filed March 5, 200:
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GLOSSARY OF CERTAIN OIL AND GAS TERMS

The definitions set forth below shall apply to thdicated terms as used in this document. All vaaraf natural gas referred to herein
stated at the legal pressure base of the stateameere the reserves exist and at 60 degreesritadir and in most instances are rounded t
nearest major multiple.

“Bbl” means a standard barrel of 42 U.S. gallons an@septs the basic unit for measuring the produdfamude oil, natural gas
liquids and condensate.

“Depletion” means (a) the volume of hydrocarbons extracted &darmation over a given period of time, (b) theerof hydrocarbon
extraction over a given period of time expressed psrcentage of the reserves existing at the bagjrof such period, or (c) the amount of «
basis at the beginning of a period attributablthéovolume of hydrocarbons extracted during suctoge

“Division order” means a document to protect lessees and purctdgasduction, in which all parties who may havelam to the
proceeds of the sale of production agree upon hevptoceeds are to be divided.

“Enhanced recovery’means the process or combination of processeseapplia formation to extract hydrocarbons in addito those
that would be produced utilizing the natural eneggisting in that formation. Examples of enhanaswbrery include water flooding and carl
dioxide (CO2) injection.

“Estimated Future Net Revenue§lso referred to d®stimated future net cash flowtneans the result of applying current prices of oil
and natural gas to estimated future production fodrand natural gas proved reserves, reduced tim&ed future expenditures, based on
current costs to be incurred, in developing andlpeing the proved reserves, excluding overhead.

“Formation” means a distinct geologic interval, sometime reféto as the strata, which has characteristic$(@apermeability,
porosity and hydrocarbon saturations) which distisly it from surrounding intervals.

“Gross acre” means an acre in which a working interest is owned.

“Gross well” means a well in which a working interest is owned.

“Lease bonus”’means the initial cash payment made to a lessarlegsee in consideration for the execution andeyance of the lease.
“Lessee” means the owner of a lease of a mineral interesttiact of land.

“Lessor” means the owner of the mineral interest who graméase of his interest in a tract of land to edtparty, referred to as the
lessee.

“Mineral interest” means the interest in the minerals beneath thamdf a tract of land. A mineral interest may &eesed from the
ownership of the surface of the tract. Ownership ofineral interest generally involves four incitteof ownership: (1) the right to use the
surface; (2) the right to incur costs and retaufits, also called the right to develop; (3) thghtito transfer all or a portion of the mineral
interest; and (4) the right to retain lease besgifitcluding bonuses and delay rentals.

“mcf” means one thousand cubic feet under prescribedtim edof pressure and temperature and repredeatsasic unit for measuring
the production of natural gas.
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“mmcf’ means one million cubic feet under prescribed dr i of pressure and temperature and representsagic unit for measuring
the production of natural gas.

“Net acre” means the product determined by multiplying “grossfes by the interest in such acres.
“Net well” means the product determined by multiplying “grosi$’and natural gas wells by the interest in swelis.

“Net profits interest”’means a non-operating interest that creates a shgress production from another (operating or-nperating)
interest in oil and natural gas properties. Theeadetermined by net profits from the sale aidurction and customarily provides for the
deduction of capital and operating costs from tlee@eds of the sale of production. The owner odtgonofits interest is customarily liable for
the payment of capital and operating costs onthéoextent that revenue is sufficient to pay suadicbut not otherwise.

“Operator” means the individual or company responsible foretk@oration, development, and production of arooihatural gas well or
lease.

“Overriding royalty interest”’means a royalty interest created or reserved froothar (operating or nonoperating) interest iraoidl
natural gas properties. Its term extends for timeesterm as the interest from which it is created.

“Proved developed reservestieans reserves that can be expected to be recaheoedh existing wells with existing equipment and
operating methods. Additional oil and gas expettelae obtained through the application of fluiceiztjon or other improved recovery
techniques for supplementing the natural forcesraadhanisms of primary recovery should be inclugietioroved developed reserves” only
after testing by a pilot project or after the opieraof an installed program has confirmed thropgbduction response that increased recovery
will be achieved.

“Proved reserves’means the estimated quantities of crude oil, nagas, and natural gas liquids which geological angineering data
demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be reedolerin future years from known reservoirs undéstég economic and operating conditic
i.e., prices and costs as of the date the estimatade. Prices include consideration of changesisting prices provided only by contractual
arrangements, but not on escalations based uporefobnditions.

(i) Reservoirs are considered proved if economacipcibility is supported by either actual prodaotor conclusive formation test.
The area of a reservoir considered proved inclgalethat portion delineated by drilling and defirtgdgas-oil and/or oiwater contacts,
any; and (b) the immediately adjoining portions yeit drilled, but which can be reasonably judged@momically productive on the
basis of available geological and engineering datthe absence of information on fluid contadte, iowest known structural occurrence
of hydrocarbons controls the lower proved limittoé reservoir.

(i) Reserves which can be produced economichhlyugh application of improved recovery technig(egh as fluid injection) ai
included in the “proved” classification when sucfettesting by a pilot project, or the operatidran installed program in the reservoir,
provides support for the engineering analysis oitwthe project or program was based.

(iii) Estimates of proved reserves do not incltige following: (a) oil that may become availablerfr known reservoirs but
classified separately as “indicated additional nes®'; (b) crude oil, natural gas, and natural gas liquids,recovery of which is subject
reasonable doubt because of uncertainty as to ggaleservoir characteristics, or economic fact@@scrude oil, natural gas, and natural
gas liquids, that may occur in undrilled prospeaty] (d) crude oil, natural gas, and natural gpgds, that may be recovered from oil
shales, coal, gilsonite and other such sources.
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“Proved undeveloped reservegieans proved reserves that are expected to beerazbfrom new wells on undrilled acreage, or from
existing wells where a relatively major expenditigreequired for recompletion.

“Royalty” means an interest in an oil and gas lease thas ¢fiieowner of the interest the right to receiy®aion of the production from
the leased acreage (or of the proceeds of thelsaleof), but generally does not require the oviagray any portion of the costs of drilling or
operating the wells on the leased acreage.

“SEC PV-10" means the pretax present value of estimated fuketreesvenues to be generated from the productigmased reserves
calculated in accordance with SEC guidelines, hesbmated production and future development ¢astiig prices and costs as of the date of
estimation without future escalation, without giyieffect to non-property related expenses sucteasrgl and administrative expenses, debt
service and depreciation, depletion and amortinatimd discounted using an annual discount rat®%f.

“Severance tax’means an amount of tax, surcharge or levy recougraegbvernmental agencies from the gross procekedis and nature
gas sales. Production tax may be determined ascargage of proceeds or as a specific amount gemeiric unit of sales. Severance tax is
usually withheld from the gross proceeds of oil aatural gas sales by the first purchaser (e.glipig or refinery) of production.

“Standardized measure of discounted future net dksts” (also referred to dstandardized measure”neans the SEC PV-10 defined
above, less applicable income taxes, if applicable.

“Undeveloped acreageimeans lease acreage on which wells have not bélerd dr completed to a point that would permit the
production of commercial quantities of oil and matwas regardless of whether such acreage comgained reserves.

“Unitization” means the process of combining mineral interesksasies thereof in separate tracts of land infoglesentity for
administrative, operating or ownership purposestizition is sometimes called “pooling” or “commtination” and may be voluntary or
involuntary.

“Working Interest” (also referred to as doperating interest”) means a real property interest entitling the ovtoeeceive a specified
percentage of the proceeds of the sale of oil ataral gas production or a percentage of the ptamhudout requiring the owner of the working
interest to bear the cost to explore for, develwgp groduce such oil and natural gas. A workingregeowner who owns a portion of the
working interest may participate either as operatdsy voting his percentage interest to approveisepprove the appointment of an operator
and certain activities in connection with the depahent and operation of a property.

34



Table of Contents

Index to Financial Statements

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyidthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

Date: March 8, 2004

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P

By:  Dorchester Minerals Management LP,
its general partne

By:  Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLC,
its general partne

By: /s/ William Casey McManemi

William Casey McManemin
Chief Executive Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesExathange Act of 1934, this report has been sigmdalibby the following persons on

behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities@nthe dates indicated.

/sl William Casey McManemin

William Casey McManemin

Chief Executive Officer and Manager
(Principal Executive Officer)

Date: March 8, 200

/s/ James E. Ral¢

James E. Raley
Chief Operating Officer and Manager
Date: March 8, 200

/sl Robert C. Vaughn

Robert C. Vaughn
Manager
Date: March 8, 200
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Is/  H.C. Allen, Jr.

H.C. Allen, Jr.

Chief Financial Officer and Manager
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)
Date: March 8, 200

/sl Preston A Pec

Preston A. Peak
Manager
Date: March 8, 200
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED ACCOUNTANTS
To the General Partners and Unitholders of Dorehnédinerals, L.P.:

We have audited the accompanying balance she&srohester Minerals, L.P. as of December 31, 20@B2902, and the related
statements of operations, changes in partnersbpipataand cash flows for each of the three yeathé period ended December 31, 2003. T
financial statements are the responsibility of lagtnership’s management. Our responsibility isxjoress an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audgiagdards generally accepted in the United StdtAsnerica. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtaasonable assurance about whether the finatataiments are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on alasis, evidence supporting the amounts and disis in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting principged and significant estimates made by managenentelhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referredtbove, present fairly, in all material respettis,financial position of Dorchester
Minerals, L.P. as of December 31, 2003 and 2004 tlam results of its operations and its cash fllaw®ach of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2003, in conformity with accimgnprinciples generally accepted in the United&taf America.

/s/  GRANT THORNTON, LLP
Grant Thornton, LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 24, 2004
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2003 and 2002
(Dollars in Thousands)

ASSETS

Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel
Trade receivable
Note receivabl-related party
Prepaid expenses and other current a
Total current asse

Property and equipme—at cost :
Oil and natural gas properties (full cost meth
Other

Total

Less accumulated depreciation, depletion and apatidin :
Full cost depletiot
Other

Total

Net property and equipme

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERSHIP CAPITAL

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilit
Production and property taxes payable or acc
Royalties payabl
Distributions payable to Unitholde

Total current liabilities

Commitments and contingenci

Partnership capita
General partne
Unitholders
Total partnership capiti

Total liabilities and partnership capi

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.

F-3

2003 2002
$ 10,88!  $23,12¢
7,65¢ 2,56¢
205 —
69 227
18,81: 25,91¢
268,18¢ 34,17¢
— 1,001
268,18¢ 35,18(
88,05! 20,61
— 381
88,05! 20,99:
180,13¢ 14,18t
$198,95.  $40,10:
$ 512 $ 451
— 35¢
— 427
— 1
512 1,23
8,24¢ 312
190,19: 38,55¢
198,43¢ 38,87(
$198,95.  $40,10:
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.

(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 200
(Dollars in Thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Net operating revenue
Net profits interes $ 21,26¢ $ — $ —
Natural gas sale 2,401 18,60: 27,15:
Royalties 25,25( — —
Lease bonu 298 — —
Other 12 13€ 192
Production payment (ORR — — (56€)
Total net operating revenu 49,22¢ 18,73¢ 26,77¢
Costs and expense
Production taxe 1,211 1,00¢ 1,721
Operating expenst 1,113 2,80¢ 3,16(
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati 23,63¢ 2,13 2,10t
Impairment of full cost propertie 43,80¢ — —
Tax and regulatory expens 587 243 34E
General and administrative expen 2,401 67¢ 634
Management fee 524 524 60E
Combination costs and related exper 3,08( 73€ 78t
Total costs and expens 76,35¢ 8,12¢ 9,35¢
Operating income (los: (27,13%) 10,61- 17,42«
Other income (expense
Investment incom 12t 2,38t 897
Interest expens — (15) (36)
Other income (expense), r 18¢ (29 66
Total other income (expens 30¢ 2,351 927
Net earnings (loss $(26,827)  $12,96: $18,35!
Allocation of net earnings (loss
General Partne $ (641) $ 13cC $ 184
Unitholders $(26,18¢)  $12,83: $18,167
Net earnings (loss) per common unit (in doll: $ (102 $ 1.1¢ $ 1.6¢
Weighted average common units outstanding’s) 25,68: 10,74« 10,74«
STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
For the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 200
(Dollars in Thousands)
2003 2002 2001
Net earnings (loss $(26,827)  $12,96: $18,35!
Unrealized loss on available for sale securi — (513) (539
Reclassification adjustment for gains includedéh @arning: — (2,000 —

Comprehensive income (los $(26,827)  $10,45( $17,817



The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.

(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 200
(Dollars in Thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Cash flows from operating activitie
Net earnings (loss $(26,82) $ 12,961 $ 18,35!
Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cashiged by operating activitie
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati 23,63¢ 2,13( 2,10¢
Impairment of full cost propertie 43,80« — —
Gain on sale of availat-for-sale securitie — (2,000 —
Loss (gain) on sale of assi (55) 25 (22
Other — (125) (62
Changes in operating assets and liabilities neffett of combination
Restricted cas — — 40¢
Receivable: (1,909 (1,099 2,62(
Prepaid expenst 61 23C (169)
Accounts payable, taxes and royalties pay (192) 45 (2,207%)
Net cash provided by operating activit 38,52 12,17« 21,02¢
Cash flows from investing activitie
Cash received in combinatic 68 — —
Capital expenditure (40 (321 (5,587
Cash received on sale of ExxonMobil st — 4,517 —
Cash received on sale of property and equipt — 41 37
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activi 28 4,233 (5,550
Cash flows from financing activitie
Distributions paid to partne (50,799 (11,72) (12,807
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivs (12,249 4,69( 2,672
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 23,12¢ 18,43¢ 15,767
Cash and cash equivalents at end of $ 10,88: $ 23,12¢ $ 18,43¢
Noncash investing and financing activiti
Acquisition of assets for uni
Oil and gas propertie $233,46t $ — $ —
Receivable: 3,66( — —
Cash 68 — —
Value assigned to assets acqu $237,19: $ — $ —
Supplemental cash flow and other informati
Interest paid (no interest was capitaliz $ — $ 22 $ 28
Distributions declared but not pz $ — $ 1 $ 2,931

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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Year

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PARTNERSHIP CAPITAL
For the Years Ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 200
(Dollars in Thousands)

2001

2002

2003

Balance at January 1, 20

Net earning:

Net unrealized holding loss on investments avagl
for sale

Distributions ($1.23 per Uni

Other

Balance at December 31, 2C

Net earning:
Net unrealized holding loss on investments avasl
for sale
Reclassification adjustment for gains includedéh @arning:
Distributions ($0.81 per Uni
Other

Balance at December 31, 2C

Net loss- January

Liguidating distribution to Dorchester Hugoton,
Ltd. Partners ($1.90 per Un

Acquisition of assets for uni

Net loss- February through Decemb

Distributions ($1.08723 per Uni

Balance at December 31, 2C

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.

Accumulated

Other
Comprehensive
General

Partners Unitholders Income Total
$ 22z $ 29,66! $ 3,047 $ 32,93(
182 18,16¢ — 18,35!
— — (534) (534)
(133) (13,216 — (13,349
1 (61) — (62)
271 34,55 2,51 37,33¢
13C 12,83: — 12,96:
— — (513) (512)
— — (2,000 (2,000
(88) (8,709 — (8,791
1) (124) — (125)
312 38,55¢ — 38,87(
(17) (1,725 — (1,742
(199 (20,41 — (20,619
9,56( 227,63 — 237,19
(624) (24,467) — (25,085
(78€) (29,399 — (30,185
$ 8,24¢ $190,19: $ — $198,43¢
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001

1. General and Summary of Significant AccountindPolicies

Nature of Operations—In these Notes, the term “Partnership,” as wethasterms “us,” “our,” “we,” and “its” are someten used as
abbreviated references to Dorchester Minerals, itsBIf or Dorchester Minerals, L.P. and its rethéatities. Our Partnership is a Dallas, Texas
based owner of producing and non-producing nagasland crude oil royalty, net profits, and leafinderests in 563 counties and 25 states.
Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd.’s operations consistedqgipially of the operation of natural gas properttesated in Kansas and Oklahoma.

Basis of Presentation-©ur Partnership is a publicly traded Delaware kdipartnership that was formed in December 20@bimectiol
with the combination, which was completed on Jap@4r, 2003, of Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd., (Dorchebtegoton) which was a publicly
traded Texas limited partnership, and Republic Rgy@ompany (Republic) and Spinnaker Royalty ConmypanP. (Spinnaker), both of which
were privately held Texas partnerships.

The accompanying financial statements reflect tirelination completed on January 31, 2003 and at¢eddor using the purchase
method of accounting. See Note 2. In accordande tivé purchase method of accounting, Dorchesteotdmgwas designated as the accour
acquirer. Under the purchase method of accountmgPartnership used the market price of Dorché$tigioton’s partnership units on January
31, 2003, adjusted for the liquidating distributtorDorchester Hugoton unitholders, to determirevihilue of the Republic and Spinnaker oil
and gas properties merged into our Partnershigh 8igthod increased the historic book values obthend gas properties of Republic and
Spinnaker by approximately $192,000,000 which iase&l our Partnership’s depletion.

Our Partnership is required to present the findrstédements of Dorchester Hugoton, the accourgtargiirer, for 2001 and 2002 and the
financial statements of our Partnership for thel\teenonth period ended December 31, 2003, whichudtes the results of operations for
Dorchester Hugoton for the one month period ena@addry 31, 2003 and the financial condition andlte®f operations for our Partnership
for the eleven month period ended December 31,.2003

Per-unit information is calculated by dividing tharnings or loss applicable to holders of our Rastnip’s common units by the weighted
average number of units outstanding. Per-unit médfon for Dorchester Hugoton during 2002 and 280dalculated by dividing the 99%
interest owned by Dorchester Hugoton unitholdershiey10,744,380 units outstanding.

Reclassification—Certain amounts in the 2002 and 2001 financiaéstants have been reclassified to conform to ti¥S 20esentation.

Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in conforwith accounting principles generally acceptedtie United States of
America requires management to make estimatesssuigotions that affect the reported amounts otsissel liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date effitancial statements and the reported amounesvehues and expenses during the reporting
period. For example, estimates of uncollected regsrand unpaid expenses from royalties and netpioterests in properties operated by
non-affiliated entities are particularly subjectoige to inability to gain accurate and timely imf@tion. Therefore, actual results could differ
from those estimates.

The discounted present value of our proved oilgesireserves is a major component of the ceilifguzion and requires many
subjective judgments. Estimates of reserves ageémsts based on engineering and
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geological analyses. Different reserve engineens mach different conclusions as to estimated dquesbf natural gas reserves based on the
same information. Our reserve estimates are prdggréndependent consultants. The passage of timades more qualitative information
regarding reserve estimates, and revisions are togaigor estimates based on updated informati@mwévVer, there can be no assurance that
more significant revisions will not be necessaryhia future. Significant downward revisions couwgult in an impairment representing a non-
cash charge to earnings. In addition to the impaatalculation of the ceiling test, estimates afved reserves are also a major component of
the calculation of depletion. See the discussiateufroperty and Equipment.

Cash and Cash EquivalentsOur principal banking is with major financial iitstions. Cash balances in these accounts maynast
exceed federally insured limits. We have not expered any losses in such cash accounts and delimtdowe are exposed to any significant
risk on cash and cash equivalents.

Concentration of Credit Risks-Our Partnership, as a royalty owner, has no cootrer the volumes or method of sale of oil andireit
gas produced and sold from the royalty properttds.believed that the loss of any single customeuld not have a material adverse effect on
the results of our operations. Dorchester Hugoesihcurred only minimal credit losses.

Trade Receivables-Our Partnership’s trade receivables consist piilgnaf royalties receivable and net profits intdrpayments
receivable. Most payments are received two to foonths after production date. No allowance for dfullaccounts is deemed necessary.

Note Receivable—Related PartyOur Note Receivable consists of a fiyear note payable by Dorchester Minerals OperdtiPgreferrec
to in these Notes as “the operating partnershigdring interest at 6% having an original amour280,836. Principal and interest payments
are received quarterly.

Property and Equipmenrt-We (and Dorchester Hugoton) utilize the full costhod of accounting for costs related to our od gas
properties. Under this method, all such costs (pectide and nonproductive) are capitalized and airexton an aggregate basis over the
estimated lives of the properties using the unitproduction method. These capitalized costs areestity) a ceiling test, however, which lim
such pooled costs to the aggregate of the preséunt of future net revenues attributable to proeitdnd gas reserves discounted at 10% plus
the lower of cost or market value of unproved prtips. In accordance with applicable accountingsubDorchester Hugoton was deemed to be
the accounting acquirer of the Republic and Spienaksets. Our Partnership’s acquisition of theseta was recorded at a value based on the
closing price of Dorchester Hugoton’s common uimitsediately prior to consummation of the combinaticansaction, subject to certain
adjustments. Consequently, the acquisition of tlassets was recorded at values that exceed tloeitadtook value of these assets prior to
consummation of the combination transaction. Outriéaship did not assign any value to unproved @riigs, including nonproducing royalty,
mineral and leasehold interests. The full costrugils evaluated at the end of each quarter. Fosétond and third quarters of 2003, our
unamortized costs of oil and gas properties exab#ueceiling test. During 2003, our Partnershig fecorded such full cost write-downs of
$43,804,000.

While the quantities of proved reserves requirestritial judgment, the associated prices of oil galreserves that are included in the
discounted present value of our reserves are agdctdetermined. The ceiling test calculation riegsi use of prices and costs in effect as of
the last day of the accounting period, which amegally held constant for the life of the propestids a result, the present value is not
necessarily an indication
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of the fair value of the reserves. Oil and gasgwioave historically been volatile and the premgifprices at any given time may not reflect our
Partnership’s or the industry’s forecast of futprizes.

Our Partnership’s properties are being depletethemnit-of-production method using such estimafgzroved gas reserves. Gains and
losses are recognized upon the disposition ofrmligas properties involving a significant portidroar Partnership’s reserves. Proceeds from
other dispositions of oil and gas properties aeglited to the full cost account.

General Partne—Our general partner is Dorchester Minerals ManagerP, referred to in these Notes as “our gergagher.” Our
general partner owns all of the partnership interesDorchester Minerals Operating LP, the opagagiartnership. See Note 3. The general
partner is allocated 1% and 4% of our net profiteriests and royalty properties revenues, respdgti@ur executive officers all own an
interest in our general partner and receive no emsgtion for services as officers of our Partnershi

Dorchester Hugoton's two General Partners had vieeadl responsibility for the management, operatiod future development of the
properties. Each General Partner was entitleddeive reasonable compensation in the form of managefee, to be divided among the
General Partners in an annual aggregate amouSX,800 plus 1% of the gross income for servicedeeed in operating and managing
Dorchester Hugoton. The General Partners wereralstbursed for all general and administrative exgsrincurred by them on behalf of
Dorchester Hugoton.

Revenue Recognitiea-The pricing of oil and natural gas sales fromRuyalty Properties is primarily determined by sypghd demand
in the marketplace and can fluctuate consideraksya royalty owner, we have extremely limited inn@hent and operational control over the
volumes and method of sale of oil and natural gadyced and sold from the Royalty Properties.

Revenues from royalty interests and net profiteriedts are recorded under the cash receipts appasatirectly received from the
remitters’ statement, accompanying the revenuekct&oce the revenue checks are generally recéivedo four months after the production
month, the Partnership accrues for revenue eanmedldh received.

Dorchester Hugoton’s purchasers who accounted fwerthan 10% of natural gas revenues for eacheojélars ended December 31,
2002, and 2001 are as follows:

Purchaser “A” Purchaser “B”
Year
2002 84% N/A
2001 83% 16%

Income Taxes—We are treated as a partnership for income tapqaas and, as a result, our income or loss isditkiin the tax returns
of the individual unitholders. Unitholders shoulshsult tax advisors concerning their own tax siaratDepletion of natural gas properties i
expense allowable to each individual partner aedlépletion expense as reported on the financitdrsents will not be indicative of the
depletion expense an individual partner or Unitkolshay be able to deduct for income tax purposes.

Simplified Employee Pension PlanContributions aggregating $273,267, $165,949,%ikD,980 were made to eligible employees’
accounts for 2003, 2002 and 2001, respectivelyeubarchester Hugoton’s
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simplified employee pension plan. Contribution2003 included $259,323 recorded to combination andtrelated expenses on the financial
statements that is applicable to Dorchester Hugetsverance payments made in January 2003 pridosing of the combination.

Severance PaymentsDorchester Hugoton adopted a severance policp@81Benefits were generally payable to employees a
General Partner(s) in the event Dorchester Hugotolonger existed, incurred reduction in force lonmated a position or group of positions.
Pursuant to the combination, approximately $2.Tionilin severance payments were paid by Dorchéstgoton in January 2003 prior to the
closing of the combination which included $496,0068t was included in management fees on the fiahstatements.

Operating Leases-Dorchester Hugoton rented skid-mounted field gampression units on a monthly basis and adminig&atfice
space under leases expiring at various dates thrd0@7. Total rental expense was $302,000 and 88QXor the years ended December 31,
2002 and 2001 respectively.

New Accounting StandardsIn July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standardai8l issued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset
Retirement Obligations.” SFAS No. 143 requirestesgito record the fair value of a liability for asset retirement obligation in the period in
which it is incurred. SFAS No. 143 is effective figcal years beginning after June 15, 2002. DatgheMinerals adopted SFAS No. 143 on
January 1, 2003 which did not have a material effadts financial statements.

We have been made aware that an issue has arien thie industry regarding the application of psians of Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 141, “Business Combinatioand Statement of Financial Accounting Stand&fds142, “Goodwill and Other
Intangible Assets” (SFAS No. 142), to companiethmextractive industries, including oil and gampanies. The issue is whether SFAS No.
142 requires companies to reclassify costs assatwgith mineral rights, including both proved anmgproved leasehold acquisition costs, as
intangible assets in the balance sheet, apart &tber capitalized oil and gas property costs. Hiistdly, we and other oil and gas companies
have included the cost of these oil and gas leddéhierests as part of oil and gas propertiesoAlsder consideration is whether SFAS No.
142 requires companies to provide the additiorsdldsures prescribed by SFAS No. 142 for intangilskeets for costs associated with mineral
rights. A majority of the Partnership’s oil and gasperties are perpetual in nature, so the agpligaof SFAS 142 to these type of assets is
not known at this time.

If it is ultimately determined that SFAS No. 142juires us to reclassify costs associated with ralnéghts from property and equipment
to intangible assets, the amounts that would blassified would be immaterial to our financial gasi. The reclassification of these amounts
would not affect the method in which such costsaamertized or the manner in which we assess immaitrof capitalized costs. As a result,
cash flows and results of operations would notfiected by this reclassification.

2. Combination Transaction

On January 31, 2003, Dorchester Hugoton transfexeedin assets to the operating partnership ihaxge for a net profits intere
contributed the net profits interest and other sstgeour Partnership and subsequently liquiddReghublic and Spinnaker transferred certain
assets to the operating partnership in exchangesfioprofits interests and subsequently merged eithPartnership. For accounting purposes
Dorchester Hugoton is deemed the acquirer. Theevadgigned to the assets of Republic and Spinmedebased on the market capitalization
of Dorchester Hugoton and the share of the totalmaon units of our Partnership received by the
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former partners of Republic (10,953,078 commong)rdihd Spinnaker (5,342,973 common units). Theasé&epublic and Spinnaker were
valued at $237,194,000 which was allocated asvialio

Cash $ 68,00(
Oil and gas propertie 233,466,00
Receivable: 3,660,001
Total $237,194,00

The following reflects unaudited pro forma dataatedl to the combination discussed herein. The utemligro forma data assumes the
combination had taken place as of the beginningach period. The pro forma amounts are not nedissalicative of the results that may be
reported in the future. Pro forma adjustments Hmen made to depletion, depreciation, and amadiz#d reflect the new basis of accounting
for the assets of Spinnaker and Republic as ofalgréll, 2003, and to revenues to reflect the reegimfi Dorchester Hugoton as Net Profits
Interests.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31

2003 2002 2001
Revenue: $ 51,11 $37,547 $49,45:
Depletion $ 25,39( $25,84¢ $24,75:
Impairment $ 43,80« — —
Net earnings (loss $(26,97¢) $ 6,52/ $20,22¢
Earnings (loss) per common u $ (0.97) $ 0.24 $ 0.7¢
Nonrecurring items

Severance and related ca $ 3,00: — —
Combinatior-related cost $ 67C $ 1,937 $ 1,17¢

3. Related Party Transactions

Our general partner owns all of the partnershiprggts in Dorchester Minerals Operating LP, theatpey partnership. It is the employ
of all personnel, owns the working interests arfteoproperties underlying our Net Profits Intereated provides day-to-day operational and
administrative services to us and the general par&t December 31, 2003, we had a receivable tt@operating partnership in the amour
$4,178,000, representing accrued net profits istggayments. In accordance with our partnershipeagent, we reimburse the general partner
for certain allocable costs, including rent, s@sriand employee benefit plans. These type of igiselments are limited to 5% of distributions,
plus certain costs previously paid. Through Decartie 2003, reimbursements paid or accrued to ¢éimei@gl partner were $1,199,000, which
is substantially below the 5% limit amount.

4. Loans And Long-Term Debt

In June 2002 Dorchester Hugoton repaid its bankolpdngs and terminated its unsecured revolvingitegteement. The amou
borrowed during 2002 and 2001 was $100,000.
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5. Commitments and Contingencies

Since its first annual payment in 1997, in May a€le year Dorchester Hugoton paid an Oklahoma ptamupayment (calculated
through the prior February) that was based uponliffierence between market gas prices comparedabla of rising prices and based upon a
table of declining volumes. On August 9, 2001, Dester Hugoton paid $5,270,000 to acquire, effedidarch 1, 2001, the Oklahoma
production payment.

In November 2001 Dorchester Hugoton concludedafhpents pursuant to a settlement approved by ther&eEnergy Regulatory
Commission concerning refunds of Kansas ad valdeemmeimbursements by paying Panhandle EasternliigeCompany approximately
$285,000.

In January 2002, some individuals and an assoniatitied Rural Residents for Natural Gas Rightgrred to as RRNGR, sued
Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd., Anadarko Petroleum Caapon, Conoco, Inc., XTO Energy Inc., ExxonMobilr@oration, Phillips Petroleum
Company, Incorporated and Texaco Exploration awddtion, Inc. The operating partnership, owneddally and indirectly by our general
partner, now owns and operates the properties fdyroened by Dorchester Hugoton. These propertiegridoute a major portion of the Net
Profits Interests amounts paid to our PartnersHig. suit is currently pending in the District CoaftTexas County, Oklahoma and discovery is
underway by the plaintiffs and defendants. Thevildials and RRNGR consist primarily of Texas Cou@ilahoma residents who, in
residences located on leases use natural gas emwejls located on the same leases, at their mknfree of cost. The plaintiffs seek
declaration that their domestic gas use is notdichto stoves and inside lights and is not limtted principal dwelling as provided in the oil
and gas lease agreements with defendants in this183he 1950s. Plaintiffs’ claims against defertddnclude failure to prudently operate
wells, violation of rights to free domestic gagylation of irrigation gas contracts, underpaymedmbgalties, a request for an accounting, and
fraud. Plaintiffs also seek certification of clasdion against defendants. The operating partnetstlieves plaintiffs’ claims are completely
without merit. In July 2002, the defendants weranggd a motion for summary judgment removing RRNSGR: plaintiff. Based upon past
measurements of such gas usage, the operatingpsrijm believes the damages sought by plaintiffsetminimal. An adverse decision could
reduce amounts our Partnership receives from thd>Ndits Interests.

Our Partnership and the operating partnershiprev@ved in other legal and/or administrative pratiegs arising in the ordinary course
of their businesses, none of which have predictabteomes and none of which are believed to hayesi@gmificant effect on financial position
or operating results.

6. Impairment of Oil and Gas Properties

During the second and third quarters of 2003, @utrership recorded non-cash charges against gartotaling $43,804,000. The write-
downs represent an impairment of assets that sgsritharily from the difference, after accumulatigpletion, between the discounted present
value of our Partnership’s proved natural gas ahekserves using quarter ending gas and oil prcesompared to the initial book value
assigned to former Republic and Spinnaker assetsdordance with purchase accounting rules, whathevsignificantly exceeded historic
book value. Cash flow from operations and casthitdigions to unitholders are not affected by théavdown. Please see Note 1.
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7. Distribution To Holders Of Common Units
Since our Partnership’s combination on Januar®8@3, unitholder cash distributions per common haite been:

2003 Quarter Record Date Payment Date Amount
1 st(partial) April 28, 2003 May 8, 200< $0.20646¢
2 nd July 28, 2003 August 7, 2003 $0.458087
3rd October 31, 200 November 10, 200 $0.42267¢
4th January 26, 200 February 5, 200 $0.39106¢€

The partnership agreement requires the next castibdition to be paid by May 15, 2004.

8. Unaudited Natural Gas Reserve Information

Our Partnership retained Huddleston & Co., In@midependent petroleum engineering consultimg ¥sho performed similar pric
studies for Republic Royalty and Spinnaker Royatiyprovide an annual estimate as of December @13 Bf the Royalty Properties future net
recoverable oil and gas reserves. Similarly, therating partnership retained Calhoun, Blair & Asatas, Inc., an independent petroleum
engineering consulting firm, who performed simjpaior studies for Dorchester Hugoton, to provideaanual estimate as of December 31,
2003 of the Net Profits Interests future net recabike oil and gas reserves. Dorchester Hugotombddown reserves of crude oil. There have
been no events that have occurred since Decemb@083 that would have a material effect on theresed proved developed natural gas
reserves.

In accordance with SFAS No. 69 and Securities arah&hge Commission (“SEC”) rules and regulatiohs,following information is
presented with regard to the Net Profits Interaats Royalty Properties oil and gas reserves, allloth are proved, developed and located in
the United States.

The SEC has adopted SFAS No. 69 disclosure gueefor oil and gas producers. These rules requale@sion as a supplement to the
basic financial statements a standardized mea$utisawunted future net cash flows relating to awil and gas reserves. The standardized
measure, in management’s opinion, should be exahvift caution. The basis for these disclosuresratependent petroleum engineer’s
reserve studies which contains imprecise estin@tgaantities and rates of production of reseriResision of prior year estimates can have a
significant impact on the results. Also, exploratand production improvement costs in one year sigtyificantly change previous estimate:
proved reserves and their valuation. Values of owga properties and anticipated future price, aved increases or decreases are not
considered. Therefore, the standardized measuia isecessarily a “best estimate” of the fair valfieil and gas properties or of future net
cash flows.
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The following summaries of changes in reservesstaiddardized measure of discounted future netftask were prepared from
estimates of proved reserves developed by indepépaéroleum engineers.

Summary of Changes in Proved Reserves

oil
(mbbl)
Natural Gas (mmcf)
2003 2003 2002 2001
Estimated quantity, beginning of ye — 43,51¢ 48,30: 54,127
Purchase of Minerals in place ( 4,03¢ 29,301 — —
Revisions in previous estimat 37 6,58¢ 1,34¢ 743
Production (2 (304 (9,287  (6,131)  (6,56¢)
Estimated quantity, end of ye 3,76¢ 70,12% 43,51¢ 48,30z

(1) Includes 4,035,822 bbls of oil and 30,610,400 nicfas attributable to properties acquired from Ridipltand Spinnaker as of January
2003 less 1,303,736 mcf as an adjustment to rafiec8.03% interest in the former Dorchester Huggqmperties now owned by the
operating partnershi

(2) Includes 502,735 mcf of gas attributable toduation by Dorchester Hugoton for the one montasfuary 2003 and 5,493,470 mcf of
gas and 7,012 bbls of oil for the eleven month80df3 attributable to the Net Profits Interests prtips and 3,288,455 mcf of gas and
296,886 bbls of oil for the eleven months of 20@8lkautable to the Royalty Propertie

Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cashlows
(Dollars in Thousands)

2003 2002 2001
Future estimated gross reveni $ 428,86( $185,21: $117,02¢
Future estimated production co (19,900 (56,499 (51,089
Future estimated net revent 408,96( 128,72: 65,94¢
10% annual discount for estimated timing of casw§ (175,139 (39,019 (21,220
Standardized measure of discounted future estinretdash flow: $ 233,82. $ 89,70¢ 44,72¢
Sales of natural gas produced, net of producticis $ (46,900  $(14,92) (21,899
Purchase of reserves in ple $ 137,13t — —
Net changes in prices and production ¢ 24,43 47,10! (89,23
Revisions of previous quantity estima 17,17( 8,671 3,48¢
Accretion of discoun 8,971 3,93¢ 12,47
Other 3,302 197 (104
Net change in standardized measure of discountadsfestimate:

net cash flow: $ 144,11 $ 44,98 $(95,27)
Depletion of oil and natural gas properties (dsllper mcfe $ 2.1¢ $ 0.3¢ $ 031
Development costs incurre $ 2 $ 21 $ 24C
Property acquisition cos $ 233,46t $ 14¢ $ 5,297
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Quarterly financial data for the last two yearsli@s in thousands except per unit data) is sunzadras follows:

2003 Quarter Ended

2002 Quarter Ended

March 31 September 3( December 3. March 31 September 3( December 3
June 30 June 3C
Net operating revenut $ 13,95¢ $11,30C $ 12,54¢ $ 11,42( $ 3,70C $ 4,64¢ $ 4,50¢ $ 5,881
Net earnings (loss $ 3,94: $(18,92¢) $ (16,68¢) $ 4,844 $ 1,81% $ 2,73¢ $ 2,66( $ 5,74¢
Net earnings (loss) per Ur $ 0.1¢ $ (0.68) $ (0.60) $ 0.1¢€ $ 017 $ 0.2t $ 0.24 $ 0.5:
Weighted average common units outstanding
(00C's) 21,60¢ 27,04( 27,04( 27,04( 10,74« 10,74« 10,74« 10,74«
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1. Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma LP, an Oklahoma lichjtartnershiy
2.  Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma GP, Inc. an Oklahoorparation



Exhibit 31.1

Date:

CERTIFICATION

[, William Casey McManemin, Chief Executive Officef Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLC, GenRaatner of Dorchester
Minerals Management LP, General Partner of Dorenddtnerals, L.P., (the “Registrant”), certify that

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Dorchester Minerals, L.P

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necess
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisieading with respect to
the period covered by this repc

Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the Registrant as of, andli@ periods presented in this
report;

The Registrant’s other certifying officer andré responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15 (e) and 15-15(e)) for the Registrant and ha

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhgeibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isig prepared

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the controls and proesjas of the end of the period covered by thismtebased on such
evaluation; ant

C) Disclosed in this report any change in the Regid’s internal control over financial reporting thatowed during th
Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that haterialy affected, or is reasonably likely to méadly affect, the Registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; a

The Registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxhon our most recent evaluation of internal @mver financia
reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and thetazammittee of the Registrant’s board of direct@mspersons performing the
equivalent functions)

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect Registrant’s ability to record, process, summaaize report financial
information; anc

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the
Registrar’s internal control over financial reportir

/s/ William Casey McManemin
William Casey McManemin
Chief Executive Officer

March 8, 2004



Exhibit 31.2

Date:

CERTIFICATION

I, H.C. Allen, Jr., Chief Financial Officer of Ddrester Minerals Management GP LLC, General PaghBorchester Minerals
Management LP, General Partner of Dorchester MisieraP., (the “Registrant”), certify that:

1.
2.

I have reviewed this annual report on Forr-K of Dorchester Minerals, L.P

Based on my knowledge, this report does not comtaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necess
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisieading with respect to
the period covered by this repc

Based on my knowledge, the financial statement$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the Registrant as of, andli@ periods presented in this
report;

The Registrant’s other certifying officer andré responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15 (e) and 15-15(e)) for the Registrant and ha

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduregused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhgeibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isig prepared

b) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registratisslosure controls and procedures and presentidsineport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the controls and proesjas of the end of the period covered by thismtebased on such
evaluation; ant

C) Disclosed in this report any change in the Regid’s internal control over financial reporting thatowed during th
Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that haterialy affected, or is reasonably likely to méadly affect, the Registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; a

The Registrar's other certifying officer and | have disclosedsdxhon our most recent evaluation of internal @mver financia
reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and thetazammittee of the Registrant’s board of direct@mspersons performing the
equivalent functions)

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofinancial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect Registrant’s ability to record, process, summaaize report financial
information; anc

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a significéain the
Registrar’s internal control over financial reportir

/s/ H.C. Allen, Jr.
H.C. Allen, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer

March 8, 2004



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual Repbiorchester Minerals, L.P., (the “Partnership”)feorm 10-K for the period ended
December 31, 2003 (the “Report), |, William CasegManemin, Chief Executive Officer of Dorchester Elials Management GP LLC,
General Partner of Dorchester Minerals Managementdeneral Partner of the Partnership, herebyfygéntt:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or
780(d)); anc

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company

[s/ William Casey McManemin
William Casey McManemin
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 8, 2004



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual Repbiorchester Minerals, L.P., (the “Partnership”)feorm 10-K for the period ended
December 31, 2003 (the “Report), I, H.C. Allen, @hief Financial Officer of Dorchester Minerals Maement GP LLC, General Partner of
Dorchester Minerals Management LP, General Padhttre Partnership, hereby certify that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or
780(d)); anc

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company

/s/ H.C. Allen, Jr.
H.C. Allen, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer

Date: March 8, 200



